AGENDA

P.

1



II.

111,

Iv.

VI.

VIIL.

AGENDA

City of Franklin, Kentucky
City Commission

August 12,2019
Regular Meeting — 12:00 Noon

City Hall Meeting Room
117 West Cedar Street
Franklin, Kentucky
Call to Order and Member Roll Call
Opening Prayer - Chris Patterson, First United Methodist Church

Approval of Minutes - July 22, 2019 Special Called Meeting Pg. 5

Recognitions

e Cathy Dillard, Kentucky Municipal Clerk Certification Pg. 10
Presenter: Kenton Powell, City Manager

Hear the Public

¢ Riley Bright Pg. 14

Community Services
¢ Presentation and Demonstration of Proposed Downtown App Pg. 16
Presenter: Amy Ellis, Director of F-S Renaissance

General Government
e Discussion and/or possible action regarding Proposed Ordinance Adopting Amended Pg. 18
Zoning Regulations Presenter: Scott Crabtree, City Attorney

e Discussion and/or possible action regarding Contract with Westlaw Pg. 22
Presenter: Scott Crabtree, City Attorney

¢ Discussion and/or possible action regarding Resolution No. D-2019 Appointing
Members to the West Fork Drakes Creek Dam and Reservoir Interstate Authority Pg. 26
Presenter: Kenton Powell, City Attorney

e Discussion and/or possible action regarding Contract for Pest Control Services Pg. 28
Presenter: Shaunna Cornwell, Finance Director

e Discussion and/or possible action regarding Contract for Hot Spot for Franklin Pg. 35
Municipal Utilities Customer Service Presenter: Shaunna Cornwell, Finance Director

e Discussion and/or possible action regarding 2019 Real and Personal Property Tax Rate  Pg. 36
Presenter: Shaunna Cornwell, Finance Director

P. 2



General Government (Continued)

VIIIL

IX.

XI.

XII.

XIII.
XIV.
XV.

XVI.

e Discussion and/or possible action regarding Phone Service Provider Pg. 41
Presenter: Tammie Carey, Comm. Dev. Director

e Discussion regarding Franklin-Simpson Planning & Zoning Commission Pg. 44
Presenter: Carter Munday, P&Z Administrator

Public Services

Public Safety

e Discussion and/or possible action regarding Purchase of Body Cameras for Pg. 48
Franklin Police Department Presenter: Roger Solomon, Chief of Police

Utilities

e Discussion and/or possible action regarding Award of Bid for Valves and Actuators Pg. 53
For Water Treatment Plant Presenter: Shaunna Cornwell, Finance Director

Ordinances

¢ Second Summary Reading of Ordinance No. 2019-017 titled: 4n Ordinance Approving Pg. 70
and Relating to an Exclusive Franchisee to Collect, Transport and Dispose of Commercial
and Residential Solid Waste within the City of Franklin and Simpson County, Kentucky

e Possible First Summary Reading of Ordinance No. 2019-018 titled: 4n Ordinance Pg. 103
Adopting Amended Zoning Regulations of the City of Franklin and Simpson County,
Kentucky in Article 9, Section 9.7.7 through 9.7.12 as Recommended by the Franklin-
Simpson Planning and Zoning Commission

¢ Possible First Summary Reading of Ordinance No. 2019-019: Ordinance Setting the
2019 Tax Rate for Real and Personal Property
~ Presenter: Cathy Dillard, City Clerk

Executive Session

LAND ACQUISITION — Deliberations on the future acquisition or sale of real property by a public
agency where publicity would be likely to affect the value of a specific piece of property to be acquired
for public use or sold by a public agency {KRS 61.810(1)(b)}

LITIGATION — Discussion of proposed or pending litigation {KRS 61.810(1)(c)}

BUSINESS — Discussions between a public agency a representative of a business entity concerning
a specific proposal, where open discussions would jeopardize the siting, retention, expansion, or
upgrading of the business {KRS 61.810(1)(g)}

City Attorney Reports

City Manager Reports
Other Commission Business
Adjournment

P. 3



MINUTES

P.

4



MINUTES OF SPECIAL CALLED SESSION
OF THE
CITY OF FRANKLIN
FRANKLIN CITY COMMISSION

July 22, 2019
City Hall

117 West Cedar Street
Franklin, Kentucky

The Franklin, Kentucky City Commission met in Special Session at 6:00 p.m., Monday, July
22, 2019, in the City Hall meeting room located at 117 West Cedar Street, Franklin, Kentucky.

Members attending were as follows:

Mayor Larry Dixon Present
Commissioner Jamie Powell . Present
Commissioner Herbert Williams Present
Commissioner Brownie Bennett Present
Commissioner Wendell Stewart Present

Others present included City Manager, Kenton Powell; City Attorney Scott Crabtree; City
Personnel Director/Deputy Clerk, Rita Vaughn; City Finance Director, Shaunna Cornwell; City
Police Chief, Roger Solomon; Public Works Superintendent, Chris Klotter; Wastewater
Treatment Superintendent, Trent Coffee; Franklin Favorite/WFKN media representative,
Keith Pyles; Dr. James McCaslin, Provost, and Kelcie Richart, Campus Administrator,
Southcentral Kentucky Community & Technical College; Pete Reckard, District Manager with
Scott Waste Services; and Carter Munday and Sallie Starks, F-S Planning & Zoning
representatives.

Mayor Dixon called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m., and Commissioner Jamie Powell offered
the opening prayer.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Motion was made by Commissioner Bennett and seconded by Commissioner Stewart to
approve the minutes as presented of the July 8, 2019 regular meeting of the Franklin City
Commission.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

RECOGNITIONS

City Manager, Kenton Powell, read the proclamation that was presented today to HARMAN,
expressing the City’s appreciation for their leadership in the manufacturing business and their
generous support of our schools, community organizations, and events.

Motion was made by Commissioner Powell and seconded by Commissioner Williams to

P. 5



approve the proclamation and to ratify Mayor Dixon’s signature.
Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

COMMUNITY SERVICES

Dr. James McCaslin, Provost, Southcentral Kentucky Community & Technical College,
expressed his appreciation for the continued support from the City. He introduced Kelcie
Richart, who will serve as the Campus Administrator at their Franklin location for the
upcoming year. Ms. Richart gave an update on the Dual Credit/ Simpson County On-Track
Program.

Terry Joiner, Director of the Franklin-Simpson Parks, requested permission to purchase a new
service truck for the Park under the City of Franklin’s Fleet Rate, i.e. the State’s contracted
price. This would provide a significant savings for the Park, at no cost to the City.

Motion was made by Commissioner Bennett and seconded by Commissioner Williams to
approve Terry Joiner, Director of the Franklin-Simpson Parks & Recreation, to purchase a
F250 from Hunt Ford, on behalf of the Park, under the umbrella of the City’s fleet pricing; and
to authorize the Mayor to sign any and all documents reflecting this action, if requested or
required.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

The Franklin-Simpson Planning & Zoning Commission has a vacancy on their Board for a City
appointment following the resignation of Pat Jones. Mr. Jones was re-appointed to this board
last year for a four year term, which expires on September 30, 2022.

Motion was made by Commissioner Powell and seconded by Commissioner Stewart to approve
the appointment of Roy Tyler to the Franklin-Simpson Planning & Zoning Commission to fill
the unexpired term of Pat Jones.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

At the January 31 joint City Commission and Simpson County Fiscal Court meeting, the
governmental bodies voted to explore the feasibility of a combined Sanitation Franchise
Agreement.  City Manager Kenton Powell reported that after numerous meetings and
conference calls with Judge Barnes, Nicole Law, Shaunna Cornwell and Pete Reckard, an
agreement has been reached that would be good for all residents of Simpson County. Some
major components of this agreement include:

e Term on the Sanitation Franchise Agreement is 6 years, with a renewal option of 7 years

e Year one in the Sanitation Franchise Agreement, there will be no CPI increase for
Residential and Commercial customers until July 1, 2020

e Year two in the Sanitation Franchise Agreement, there is a CPI rate increase cap

P. 6



e No Residential recycling increase for the first term of the agreement. Term = 6 years

Following discussion, motion was made by Commissioner Bennett and seconded by
Commissioner Powell to approve the contract with Scott Waste Services and authorize the
Mayor to sign all necessary documents.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

Commissioner Powell and Commissioner Williams asked to sponsor Ordinance No. 2019-017
titled An Ordinance Approving and Relating to an Exclusive Franchise to Collect, Transport
and Dispose of Commercial and Residential Solid Waste within the City of Franklin and
Simpson County, Kentucky, with first reading taking place during the ordinance portion of the
meeting.

The current parking ordinance is dated and in need of revision to better meet the needs and
growth of the City of Franklin. Code Enforcement Officer, Kevin Allen, discussed numerous
changes that need to be made to the ordinance. City Attorney, Scott Crabtree, added that there
were other items that would need to be revised, and that the new parking ordinance would need
to include flexibility to add other things as they see fit. Following this discussion,
Commissioner Stewart and Commissioner Powell requested to sponsor an ordinance to revise
and expand the City’s parking ordinance to better serve and define the needs of the City of
Franklin as we continue to grow and move forward, and repeal all ordinances regarding the
existing parking structure. City Attorney, Scott Crabtree, will prepare this ordinance for future
first reading.

UTILITIES

Wastewater Treatment Superintendent, Trent Coffee, requested approval for the purchase of
materials and crane rental for the rehab of aeriation basin #2 at the Wastewater Treatment
Plant.

Motion was made by Commissioner Powell and seconded by Commissioner Stewart to
authorize the purchase of materials from Schreiber in the amount of $72,356.00, and the rental
of a crane in the amount of $11,500.00 for Wastewater Treatment Plant aeriation basin rehab.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

Public Works Director, Chris Klotter, requested the transfer of Michael Ranburger to the
Maintenance Technician position, and to transfer the Wastewater Collections Superintendent
duties to Trent Coffee, current Wastewater Treatment Superintendent.

Motion was made by Commissioner Bennett and seconded by Commissioner Powell to
authorize the transfer of Michael Ranburger to the Maintenance Technician position and to
transfer the duties of the Collections Superintendent position to Trent Coffee.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

P. 7



ORDINANCES

City Attorney, Scott Crabtree, provided second summary reading of Ordinance No. 2019-016
titled: An Ordinance Rezoning 409 Hudspeth Avenue from I-1 (Light Industrial) to R-1 (Single
Family); the Vacant Lot Located on 403 Brick Street from I-1 (Light Industrial) to R-2 (Single
Family and Two Family); and the 2.5 Acre Vacant Lot Located on Morris Street and Hudspeth
Avenue from I-1 (Light Industrial) to R-1S (Single Family Residential).

Motion was made by Commissioner Powell and seconded by Commissioner Stewart to approve
Ordinance No. 2019-016 and was unanimously approved by the following roll call vote:

Mayor Dixon Aye
Commissioner Powell Aye
Commissioner Williams Aye
Commissioner Bennett Aye
Commissioner Stewart Aye

City Attorney, Scott Crabtree, provided first summary reading of Ordinance No. 2019-017
titled: An Ordinance Approving and Relating to an Exclusive Franchisee to Collect, Transport,
and Dispose of Commercial and Residential Solid Waste within the City of Franklin and
Simpson County, Kentucky.

No action is taken on first reading of an ordinance.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion was made at 6:30 p.m. by Commissioner Powell and seconded by Commissioner
Stewart to adjourn the special called meeting of the Franklin City Commission.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

Larry Dixon, Mayor Rita Vaughn, Deputy City Clerk
City of Franklin City of Franklin

Cathy Dillard, City Clerk
City of Franklin

P.8



RECOGNITIONS

P. 9



MEMCO)

Il Fraoklin Cily Commnzission
F R Cliv Manager FReroon Mo’
BENNMK Aggnier, 57300 0

SITRIECT . Rovosnition

Cathy  Dillard recently profunled  Gom the Kemtocky Municipsl Clerks Instiame. his
schicyvermnant requirsd many hows away from home over thae past three senss, T Geel this savs 2
Lot aboat her characler, socnzons who condnues to learn aod sxnand her fnow edpe lor the
bollermen] of eur communisy.

I ool Phe o vevopriee Fronklin's City Clesk, Cathy Dillarcdl curing Monday™s Commnssion

Mueoline,

F. 10



KENTUCKY MUNICIPAL CLERKS INSTITUTE AWARDS BANGQUET

July 26, 2019
DoukleTree Suites
Lexington, Kentucky

Vel nmn,.-fﬂa marks
Lieas= lekehzn, RS Prasidon Dl Cues o Kine] T

Recognilion of 2019 Cartilicd Kentucky Memisipol Clerks Groduates

Euthyn Adomenn, Uriliey Slack, Ciresabfleiif by
S o r Mo Ford, City Clarkd Transuras, Ot of doFurse noil le
Jew Bennett, Tity Clerk, Cily of Eorse Cova
Rl Bl g, Tty Cleoh, Ciry oF Modizanville
songn Can nerdssisiant Lity Cleck Ty af idvoy

et Bt AT ek el Feanbti 2
Angeln g S f"!,p Uuk,"Tn:us ran Gty ol F..ll n
5.|=:|.}E!|rs_, EI|_|f_ I:Iva[h. Li‘:r of Fart Wrin s
Ghnlhy Laujs Eéplnr ﬂlhh IIlEJL i’]l:,- af Hiirrodsbiurg
=-th3 Mnre, sl rizhnt I.";i'ln Elerk: City of Emingnta
":I'”E'I e liy Ipf Aisl=tout: I::uI:. flsrl-t Libp of Wilder
Tomoro S house: G Elerk; Cine 3f Ranijewl s

Sinjn Smalleg Fagroll I'.:TE.’E_. £ily vl Florainashutg
Ridin Swi el Gy Clerk, Ciry of Cold Sprisn

itz n YWhitnore Ligonse ek, Gy af-.'ih'é:’h:;".a:lit? o
Tamn iy, Wilkaite, fesistant City ek, Gineof Walio
Romano #l liams, City O ek Ten s rer, Cite ol Folmauth
Litel WaaTes Ce €lerhy Trensu ror, G of Leirchfiald.

Oosing Remarks i
Lttt Flitel e ERAGY Frasidual; &by Olerk Ir'|1a||1t.u||h:

Fuscdine e AT e e i ki ALk o wing i comamene




(e

M
'Iul':iﬂ'l.':-j_l'-ldfuﬁlw
PR, TR

' ﬂ#fﬁ;i;; iﬁm?‘“ ﬁ'd*

1_..\_1. =

SR
."m 'ﬂml' H'b*.n.;- R ,;-..

-Ln'l-|.|' ﬂ:ri-nn'l.r_“r_---_-l.- =i iy

---"t'-'ﬂ}lil-aiallhrf‘:l‘i' q.‘:"-au-'-pm ot e

4

l-l;

| -]

1 e bl e
. it

i+ NN mm i“rl:l'l..g et Lo

Mﬂ{ ; Hmﬁ-r Il :I.HIP' qu'h:rﬂr.n\r

il 2 e
._.-\.ﬂ-lli-

i R el U T

F.12

e N TE T, SRy




HEAR
THE
PUBLIC

P.

13



VEMORANDUDM
i Mayvor Lavry Dizen and Cify Conamigsioners
FEM: Evom Powell
ATl Aupust 8, MY
SLBJECT:  Henr the Public — Rifew Tirighl

Lz Basht raquesed o addreas the Commsaon regarding, conditions en L bertsy Streel,

P. 14



COMMUNITY
SKERVICES

P. 15



-~

Vs uxAG_
2t

(]

P2

i
il

Py

¢

f 0y S 2]
Lilllegl=

N

[ e
L
2aa] |

o
Pl o R ]

i

K__FRANKLIN

s L
fiay Cotnte KESIY

MEMO

TO: Mayor and Commissioners

FROM: Tammie Carey, Community Development Director
DATE: August 6, 2019

RE: Downtown App Presentation

Last year we began discussions and planning for an app that would feature downtown
businesses, parking areas, events and more. Franklin Simpson Renaissance took this project on
and has contracted with a company called ProsperWalk to design and develop an app for
Franklin.

Franklin Simpson Renaissance Director, Amy Ellis, will be at the meeting to share information
and a demo of the app.



GENERAL
GOVERNMENT

P. 17



S THANgLIN )

MEMO

TO: Franklin City Commission

FROM: Scott Crabtree

DATE: August 1,2019

SUBJECT: ORDINANCE ADOPTING AMENDED ZONING REGULATIONS

Attached is an Ordinance adopting amendments to the Planning and Zoning Regulations that have been
approved by Planning and Zoning after a public hearing pursuant to the Kentucky Revised Statutes.
We will need 2 sponsors for the Ordinance, and we can have first reading during the ordinance portion
of the meeting.

Proposed action: We need 2 sponsors for the ordinance.

P. 18



ORDINANCE NO. 2019 -018

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING AMENDED ZONING REGULATIONS OF THE
CITY OF FRANKLIN AND SIMPSON COUNTY, KENTUCKY
IN ARTICLE 9, SECTIONS 9.7.7 THROUGH 9.7.12
AS RECOMMENDED BY THE FRANKLIN-SIMPSON PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

WHEREAS, after a public hearing on Tuesday, June 4, 2019, and pursuant to KRS 100.210 and all other
applicable statutes, the Franklin-Simpson County Planning and Zoning Commission approved revisions in Article 9,
Sections 9.7.7 through 9.7.12 of the Zoning Regulations of the City of Franklin and Simpson County, Kentucky at a
meeting held on Tuesday, June 4, 2019, and submitted the regulations to the Board of City Commissioners of the
City of Franklin for consideration and adoption; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City of Franklin to adopt said regulations.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City of Franklin, Kentucky, acting by and through its
Board of City Commissioners as follows:

1. The amended zoning regulations contained in Article 9, Sections 9.7.7 through 9.7.12 of the City
of Franklin and Simpson County, Kentucky approved by the Franklin-Simpson County Planning and Zoning
Commission on Tuesday, June 4, 2019 are hereby adopted and all of the provisions, conditions and terms of such
regulations on file in the office of the Franklin-Simpson County Planning and Zoning Commission and the office of
the City Clerk of the City of Franklin are hereby referred to, adopted, and made a part hereof as if fully set out in
this ordinance. The additions and revisions are as follows:

9.7.7  Processing Application
Applications for the construction of cellular antenna towers for cellular telecommunications services or
personal communications services shall be processed as follows:

a. At least one (1) public hearing on the proposal shall be held, at which hearing interested parties
and citizens shall have the opportunity to be heard. Notice of the time and place of such hearing
shall be published at least once, in a newspaper of general circulation in the county, provided that
one (1) publication occurs not less than seven (7) calendar days not more than twenty-one (21)
calendar days before the occurrence of such hearing.

b. Notice of the proposal shall be posted by the applicant and shall remain in a visible location on the
proposed site until final disposition of application. Such notice shall consist of a written notice, of
durable material at least two (2) feet by four (4) feet in size, stating that “[Name of Applicant]
proposed to construct a telecommunications tower on this site” and including the addresses and
telephone numbers of the applicant and the planning commission.

c. Notice of the proposal shall be posted by the applicant and shall remain on the public road nearest
the site until final disposition of the application. Such notice shall consist of a written notice, of
durable material at least two (2) feet by four (4) feet in size, stating that “[Name of Applicant]
proposes to construct a telecommunications tower near this site” and including the addresses and
telephone numbers of the applicant and the planning commission.

d. Notice of the hearing shall be given at least fourteen (14) days in advance of the hearing by
certified mail, return receipt requested, to the owner of every parcel of property within five
hundred (500) feet of the proposed tower or property contiguous to the site upon which the tower
is proposed to be constructed. Said notice shall include a map of the location of the proposed
construction, the telephone number and address of the planning commission, and shall inform the
addressee of his or her right to participate in the planning commission’s proceedings on the
application. Records maintained by the Property Valuation Administrator may be relied upon
conclusively to determine the identity and address of said owner. In the event such property is in
condominium or cooperative forms of ownership, then the person notified by mail shall be the
president or chairperson of the owner group which administers property commonly owned by the
condominium or cooperative owners. A joint notice may be mailed to two or more co-owners of

P. 19



9.7.8

an adjoining property who are listed in the Property Valuation Administrator’s records as having
the same address.

Upon holding such hearing, the planning commission shall, within sixty (60) days commencing
from the date that the application is received by the planning commission, or within a date
specified in a written agreement between the planning commission and the applicant, make its
final decision to approve or disapprove the uniform application. If the planning commission fails
to issue a final decision within sixty (60) days, and if there is no written agreement between the
planning commission and the utility to a specific date for the planning commission to issue a
decision, it shall be presumed that the planning commission has approved the utility’s uniform
application. In the event the application is filed in a timely manner where the planning
commission’s regular scheduled monthly meeting will not accommodate a public hearing, the
planning commission will request a written agreement between said commission and the applicant
to extend the sixty (60) day deadline. ’

Design Standards

The applicant shall provide information demonstrating compliance with the following requirements.
Where the planning commission finds that circumstances or conditions relating to the particular application
are such that one or more of the requirements listed below are not necessary or desirable for the protection
of surrounding property or the public health, safety, and general welfare, and that such special conditions or
circumstances make one or more said requirements unreasonable, the planning commission, or its duly
authorized representative, may modify or waive such requirement, either permanently or on a temporary
basis. Any such modification or waiver shall be requested by the applicant, and the applicant shall submit a
written justification for each requested modification or waiver.

a.

All structures, except fences, shall be located a minimum distance from the property line or lease
line of any adjoining property that is equal to one-half (1/2) the height of the tower, but not less
than fifty (50) feet.

A cellular antenna tower, or alternative antenna tower structure, may be constructed to a maximum
height of two hundred (200) feet regardless of the maximum height requirements listed in the
specific zoning district. This also applies to any tower tailer than fifteen (15) feet constructed on
the top of another building or structure, with the height being the overall height of
building/structure and tower together, measured from the grade to the highest point. The planning
commission may allow antennas greater than two hundred (200) feet in height upon review of the
applicant’s justification that the additional height meets the criteria identified in Section 9.7.9.

The cellular antenna tower shall be constructed in compliance with the current ANSI/EIA/TIA
222-F standards and other applicable state standards.

Cellular antenna towers shall not be illuminated, except in accordance with other state or federal
regulations.

The site shall be unstaffed. Personnel may periodically visit the site for maintenance, equipment
modification or repairs. To accommodate such visits, ingress/egress shall only be from approved
access points.

Woven wire or chain line (eighty percent (80%) open) or solid fences made from wood or other
materials (less than fifty percent (50%) open) shall be used to enclose the site. Such fences shall
not be less than six (6) feet in height or more than eight (8) feet in height. The use of barb wire or
sharp pointed fences shall be prohibited. Such fence may be located within the front, side, or rear
yard.

Screening shall be provided by evergreen trees, with a minimum height of six (6) feet, planted in a
staggered pattern at a maximum distance of fifteen (15) feet on center. The screening shall be
placed in an area between the property line, or lease line, and a ten (10) feet setback.

Any site to be purchased or leased for the installation of a cellular antenna tower, or alternative
antenna tower, and ancillary facilities, shall be at least five thousand (5,000) square feet in area.
All new cellular antenna towers shall be designed and constructed to accommodate a minimum of
three (3) service providers.

All option and site lease agreements shall not prohibit the possibility of co-location.

P. 20



Section 9.7.7 will be renumbered to 9.7.9.
Section 9.7.8 will be renumbered to 9.7.10.
Section 9.7.9 will be renumbered to 9.7.11.

9.7.12 Confidentiality

From the time that a uniform application is received by the planning commission, all information contained in the
application and any updates, except for any map or other information that specifically identifies the proposed
location of the cellular antenna tower then being reviewed, shall be deemed confidential and proprietary within the
meaning of KRS 61.878. The planning commission shall deny any public request for the inspection of this
information, whether submitted under Kentucky’s Open Records Act or otherwise, except when ordered to release
the information by a court of competent jurisdiction, or when and to the extent that confidentiality is waived in
writing by the applying utility.

2. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion of this ordinance is for any reason
held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate,
distinct, and independent provision, and such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof.
All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are, to the extent of such conflict, hereby repealed.

FIRST READING

SECOND READING

At a meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the City of Franklin, Kentucky, held on August ,
2019, on motion made by , and seconded by , the foregoing
ordinance was adopted, after full discussion, by the following vote:

LARRY DIXON, MAYOR
JAMIE POWELL
BROWNIE BENNETT
WENDELL STEWART
HERBERT WILLIAMS

APPROVED BY:

Larry Dixon, Mayor
ATTEST:

Cathy Dillard, City Clerk

P. 21



i

Lg..

~ERARRE

MEXNLO

ik Befervar Tarry Thxean mnd Clommiissiezrs
PRI YW oot Crabtree
Daidk: Juler 31, 2019

SUBJSCT: Aoaroval of WestCaw Conbrae) — Roseare’y Tool T Cide Allermey ancl Statt

Attached is 2 copy of the Weatlswsr Agrocment™Order Form, Woestlow 15 0 reseanch wol wsed by the
iy Avtormesy e alva iy avetlzble far e by Ciy ST Thin 3w all-inclusive reszarch teel and is
uges] 1 Tes ol nrwniaimnge anoap he dale les by,

Alier review, and cur Attarney’s histeceal uze of this oroduel 10 has Teens deermined hal 10 wocld
lrz most cost cffzetive for the Clry to crfer Wito 8 e yoear agreement for aeeess B thede esearch
resaurees. The eost has seoually decroased G he correnl arocnt of $262. 24 manth
4900 Menomch, Thelowe 1400 sormmmary ol respowrees Uos Toal proyvIces.

Neetioenal Mhrary ond Preminm Awalrfice for SIY8 82000000

AN Frime Loy ool wiaees e faderad coven, sdoiades, FeLmadailony, ool rales)

= Al Faeinfentive Fliviar)

= Siziizete e Regaliatien Vool Chisoriond slateres ond repidaions

- siste Amaliricad Codiverfons N stores mooctics gritdey gnd aralvien? siederialy
2 Al Forms

Aanl Law reviany and Jonesealy
- AN N
- ALK, A e 08 Fedvead Dreatises Mvwsdodood Lo sametenr pinefucfing el w),
Adniigieeiive Dow soteriol, Governmenst el Coomerciad Cositracty, Smoloomend S,
Corsniead foe and e
AN Fraciical Law
As noted above, the cost s 5299 92000h with o paternizl of a 5% inercase por vesr Tt a3 wear
contract, Ll coment budeet reflocts a menthly cose af 554167 month; therelore this is watinn

Pindeeled purameler

Propozed Motion: Beoguest Commisaon Approead ol e agresreenlsabsenplen or e Weslhow
Resources ol approval Tor the Woayor wosign any related documents.

P. 22



Cheder Form Cirder TD: Q-D53087H

R HET, B

sz rzevsve. e racheLelern Srkomeerrenters o wth ame questiee s, 1 hank voa,

el Addresy Ahippinz Address Hillisg & deliees

Siecauc. & 425 Mwooamts 0 A Ao & T 7400

FAARRLIL 200l o 1A R F FlRaNA W AT FE DAY ADLE TN AC G TONTE PAY ADLT
[ E | Tl 0 A FUE Her MRS T0T T, ZEOE

FAARELIY £7 2 93itns [ T DN T Sao 1307

RS B Y ok 13 L FROAHLIR, Y 42005 2am TG

Tl oz Tvum iz a ewss deameni bl Wl PublZhi

o Srzriprian faoms f -'.n_,- b th ok o )
i Fru l’[ﬂ Fru.l.'IULl:: ] TE R
AL .‘nLI.Jl.Tlmr.'nl. fur l.TnI.'.urs . bk e £
- : 2 | Al Iy Tlani otk | eim Fuar Qver Yoar
Sovviee Flaterial eyl i = - Incresse Daring:
LIREETETESN [Muntlian '
i e NS Wk PHDE =W o B IR e 34 kg
L R e e e HITETIO S TR R b5 b L A

Ciline Pracliee Salmarincsofreae Poak les Peadi b 5 ol R TH IR TR PR T T [ T .|:|.=l::'.-=m s ardis and vl b i liss L
a2 Jees pozainime 1= oJik calzlie mecd, 00 e ees Moo 'I|Ia Charwes will cortinme B fite minnker 27 o adste salendor nanths
It in he ki Uaro cemmre e T peccent ins et e i-wsnn o Lo appeie 2 loe Teozn D wos vl abaes. Subsaila
P MU s sl gl B all Deeludad Zinmees . Tacludod Dharses are Sor goeewing West v dzexoor 2 Paceice Secalicrg ssevice
thal 5 mol Sz sded e woor sabssogicn. Taclhude: Cherers miee choange afrer o l=is S0 eags snimee v ceoms b

Lo Wigidew FPeoducly: Fenlbly Choress bugin enthe daiz wa prosers wam aelee ane 2§ eanemwas for foe eeombes of eoampe sre calsdze
meprras e RIeowm Parm o calen nhoess 1R meds a0 rE s iR T mnlTi-ya O des apgea i e Do Jecvsses volusn sy H_.__"hl.-
Shanga oy dee cvgindless ol i Teadd ol ooam wangges Tonsaclonn] wame herwes oo exezed rve Wondhie Chiarges arz =aived o tnr
Fersaly Wincew amnees eereed nhave. Inoaddirian o othe Sdeceshly Chomet mee o esaaie e e D el oy s ] I|||'
ooty Widve, Tieosiwlweosl sl v v Zecal Tesad oo cns Jes-surmers Scheclule A re i reqansial= oy oall
moimded Cooarger. Taeziodec Charger are chorpes froacceser g 2 serace tab 5 nes meladed o s anleenmd o Faclel s pes o oas
s Al a0 RS0 g e e anl i :

Toaomly Wimbuve sZaress g specuic monith, Baeroogces minel o cchomileed at least five (50 vasiees: FApE PP The e o the aani

Trosl Mimim sy Tyrmg EE
Foe CQultne:Bective SclniiveaSullvare Prollen Prodeecs: A G el o0 e Mleine Tera voar fecchly Doaress will meems ke 0%
Themealler, e Bewiily Cherves will inorsasy every 2 meneos unlets we oodify oo a7 nodirmens 7 imes ap s e Aiee actia s e siniminl
EEI R TR E by T FONERTIET Y S TeRH Kl i) (1 e lo el e purs woy el ) sl gl Dl 20 ey evslilem o wging maslize, Colcr
A2 ue i ] i Pescdinnsam Tenn s hawsrooien Se sezeling ol o 20 Jose weelllen rovice, Sl g retice af sancallananes Coshorer
Servize, SO Epernge 1rive, POy HeaddN s Eszan MR ES R TRI

survmeoe Rezewal Term far Window Praducts. A oese sl e 2he <finine n lerm 3
Aoy Al et es e e W e Bl il O g T iy van al
wWadow wild oo unchaiped Yoo dnd ke i L"ill'.. fim ol Cavlded '“h.rgﬂ.
anl e naroe Rihes o0 mez ez coel e Fes- TR T (T ey
ettt Lebdon e Doty Svreiza, €00 Cvooomizz Deles, TU0L Do S1825, Cazen MWW :-SI 1y

Ol e willed ar g ne e Thes-
0 dawy wobes, Toas Slonlly
nge s 20 A ATirss ar
Loaizd el Boan” ernL ki ol

e sy Yendme charzes =aoa s it i f i aeduesr vt Remalan 2hed o0 Deves Gies 050 Lesinazss s i S e ol o0 T,

TFedexal l.'r'-l'rcrn.un.nl Fulscrilers Cepciczil Monimuwm Term, Foderad eovemmazs. saven s -her chase o reale sees seonnm e paoe
uteienal el ee cnplemizeded o v codics edeaTes 4 federal T

| 3 [ T: “l#rl"'_l_lﬂ:ll‘:‘m'. Py o AL - :.\, o
e 8T asea i aEn T pan o Lol s el s e 3B G e Qe el Iy i o e vaspanz il i sy applise e
s vl nddod e VAT, v anlese e oy law ssems [0ven e amin governmrent s v e and 2 e pes voar fnvicced charges,
s wrpnng v e for snllesrion socts nz uding ol mens® fas

harges, Fey

Serliny & Tispuced Hulanie.
Al alEasies w7 car ek
vl inlb] ozl wnom

ate mateed Cpaic e 2017
W A

ceroath wew eLser veshichae 7 :"I.E'! WL ner apeErtee as o azsnes wed
""hr"l callest iy o .'_l yug e ey A Fartinl
e Wil Sevies, SO0 Crmmoonman Ziniva [0 Do E1B33, Sawan, MY

P. 23




" lena A nowriten explanmadien of <hx disaersement os dispuie, Thos o e ol i b oo e adidres vou usy Bk sasml

rerk Verilicalion, 12 v ez app o elilasan ol s v Ty 'l""III" U sorsuner el o SrliranT ine
TH et v A G VI AT R TEOGTY, i Ty raeasnt Uo nime, mdlivas LDl e e ot pplied the wrellltepml. L
e el Qs vz o Leded 0l b gimnsis ) e mny by s esn aoearenn osiness finz sl vace s, B van e e ba g preres

Aoy O R, e 4 ce b Caedd 0 ety manie Ficada'Feniiales BEsginn |'I'|'|'I'II.I'I'II:"|IEI ms. Wou L due i sl
A= it card i slocieoie Zod cansia o gy cha RS BN B BT B R B T L |
wiew et watharizad e dn bl o orsdil card, ekl cand or mabes 2l e Uocel pand s e deser e
a dvniz

crw e TATTE AT ne el acke s s nesred.

anbe carealy sares 2 oredit sand,
i a0 a gy I TR U]
wisriptinns omoan ergmey, baess oo

ES4ERN L o

L wan

Bedurok s Bebusds Yo prmy e o orint weedai oods anain 0§ e el e caduival dopoees e o e are ner caopletely salffod

Aeszuiad Prink Fuaging, il oy Saveza #lan esr o coaplere 1oy Y emilenoece Senoemess, JJade WoalFadk, Woslaee, CLEAR M dar
Seile, FreWiewe oDl Bollean, W | Edenton, Parie ¥ obers weaitns wad Dena Priveey Adviser clocpgs we: e
) Lie 1 ovse 3o hepsistidic lees Crhmmer e e r s oo sl T oD e Don vinas! nslo s Servine arolages A JRED
| RS T LR TERR AR T1 Eat RETTS MCT Loeh TTT R 1 | IR P N ] TR TR T TR

Applicalle Lage. | ogan ars 2 @orear lans! 2avsy nme ol sbate s sl movaly and amy clane e B Lo e adal an o overs

£

merarss lnenond i oworm s, DU yaw w2 peertn il M Choden o s 1 Beoats peetad sondess Rlirnesioid skile L, s clai:
ang eEas e B Benng b che ke o7 Ssderz comrs e r=1— am DO o ez 3 TIncad Slecas Dol ol dverpimand anlstriha Ve Bones
lizderal Zasy oIl analy sl sy a0 Coenisy Le Bonp 1

pxciuded Chavges. 17 you ascwss oo i an sean giizer b e el e ehecged i then @ s Tzl add

Clhancz™] =aedad @ area e 11 A2 wRiess AN ST AT YT R amesd Car vor el

lica. HJ o e Tinks L-.I.l.-'- j.-.'.Jl. LRCR [ RIS LA [P TP | ELLIE 1 e 1) e S Wy TS i P (I T T R
hir e it nsanred e enmGlolcazneemunlialem - pro-uul-aas s s U

e Sinleds peenenkEafle pcnrcanrse cas nosehonls bostodpds

L SEERTIR TR I |1 O] PR [ ERS LTS B Sl B o

Ferms and doaditimiy  fpey mnoal poedacs eodersd, exidpy prie. oand ds leenied
kit e salucime Cenmsunr il ns oot bl ST en 2o Laos=Rigel=Tea s Gl adr

The GeneTal Tern- I LB T TR lie. Sakn b e 5 Licaed =
P TN T WS e al- | hnmeemfeulers Genemal- Tems-Conditased s Lo o o ban dherx s on
samlivl Pl U ortt] Toatis s Condilions aud his Ol Farea, e taevd AF raie Ciedes Bame congels This Onder Teon is

)

=l ek ey o approval,

Banied Trmde Subseripuivas Yo wonily e wial cooilss of sbanzess panbs, davd oAy, @aeiers, oretn oo il wrmeys of
el A T bRl anaanae neers parsanngl e all-nime-eqvalent seents it sdivzeed B e a;l_r.l;'.dl'll.' I.'.Iu:r_ ik ;

Pernled prodoats s et incelimes mpen o caUCoalion, 1w besan tlal e asae e mbss s 2renber, == rseres e =50
Szipstns ovolicake

vierseoar il unede pead ol Dok Fari
J ~arnenn e Uienerul Terns
b amply, 0w S a vl Ll g

Frodart Sperilie Fevnia, he frllosang orckeons heve spaci<ic rsTrs
Ihlsl.I ol v v woder, Thiew e bl 2o )l d ]
i e W e 11 |'|r'|1'|| e At af e rer the 1'\-'1'.1.4' apezfic Lern'- (1
sttt ] U Gl Do, Woe pesloel speaii: s e e

s sl

e e

#llactiz] Fryloa Sohiln- 3

= '.-'.'l' EL I SRR W8 I LT T

& el

wendans s Feosr s dee
= Lanlas Farslagal

a YeEslany Faitan cuontess
 eetdacy Fiovie e

o} ] a I|,|4|1!_|||;1| [Teali AT I F g s rinm1|-11:|: X
%ﬂ_—" ) ||!I."'...L.hi1| !|!| it ul | L h Tor Eaplin, Pty i B L Il G [0

el e anrEe i o s wine vl ak Perer SO0c s writen noboe OF o e men aeveive s S o appropisi ol inws . i ol
el il s Tl e a0 e s v sl st Tl o ted ladgpet o efhas eficial goeesveeen sommunizidicn! cendving i
I T} Rt T il ST T PR rl_] Ea i ,._uj e et 1T TR THCRE INTTIRR RN T TP O ol IRCCR o1 1 HIO% Bl (FLi= T TR H [

Avcknnseledasmsn b Chveer B D-hlSE0HT~

— e e T =

Senatare ol Aatharized Bepresentative fe oy I

Printgsl Byoge Thair

P, 24



Attachment Order TH; Q-0{0536878

bl wur pcimiabve raclh el oocecpdilizmennrswie s com Stk s A uesrans. Thank
Pt

T} TROMSOM RELITERS

Pl::.'lri Gk Sh .-|1]'|I||g. aid Sl IrrF.-rmutiliiJ |

Ty ment hlethed: Chrdfee Zonfirmeton fantaer (3245
[xprazn: Wisthad: Sl = Ao il SUmE: RO AR RER
Aceian Bl VA48 Cimail: ot alieas s

Shipping InFaicario:
Shilpping 2Mee=" Dol Blippess LA Unly

| Frolfles Meliple Cacation Derails

Areuznl Muwber Aeivond Man: Azenind Addies ] :'.|.11-.-n f
S HCRE A
A LM AR
L Mg St :T':'"h gt K&t L v
R I Sy L5

B ) B bR L

o i FIE L it Nl

LhidAntily L uin Sarvice Waterial 2 ) 3 I.I-c"c.t'l-'l[:rln"u =
Al A2 A i - Annlyrial Bl b G g
Ay _ AEATITEL Uivt - Meteea Fon Al LG A

ks Azcnilne Cinitlacia
Acramnt 4 aneasr Axvounl Ceplacl J- ’ CRR T T R N Acicantd oanrerd
Tirsi Mo 1ast Marare Eounif Addiress | st Trpe Deaeription
SECHT CRaRTECD -.':.:r"?:d.'..'r-'m Akl L _| T TR

| 3 ; Eapwred Pronlacds ]
Suls Mlalerinl Saiire Subsenponn te he | oapared
EA R wvaammen, Flan 800 A2 Swvasrlive FLD ™5

P. 25



L _ERARELTR S
Hriga, s

STE L=

MEMORANMDUM

Ti'): Mlaeor Larrs Diiwen anc Crbe Conumissionems
FLa Koeaton Povesl]
DATF:; Avgisl B, 209

SR West Fark Drakes Creck Dam snd Reservodr Tnlerstle Authority Board
Bl e

Adtached for vour roview = Besolulior M [D-2019 appooving appelonmants w s West Tork
Lizakeers Cresshe Thomen wmed Resereair Intemstate Acthaority Boaro of Threeters,
1. dadse Lxecusive Mason Barnes x« tbe Simpaon Coonly Fiscal Cowrt ceprezcntative
2. iy Crarnmnisaiancr Herbart S8 ams as che Cidy ol Frackdin represeasanes
3. Mavar Loy Dimen ss b Sovor ol the Cive ol Fraaklin poprescatativ

B

Tl aninwal rugeiing ol the Aatheeiy trpleally fakes place & eaiember ol o Gale wad Urne
are nending at this time.

Becommended Action: MMotion to approve Resolutiom D200 appointing menhers to
the Tonard of Threctors ol the West Foelkk Drealies Creelt Dam and Reservair Tntersate
Autluorite,

P. 26



RESOLUTION NO. D - 2019

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY,

APPOINTING A MEMBER TO THE WEST FORK DRAKES CREEK DAM AND

RESERVOIR INTERSTATE AUTHORITY

WHEREAS, KRS 151.650, et seq., created the West Fork Drakes Creek Dam and
Reservoir Interstate Authority; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to KRS 151.652, the City legislative body shall appoint of
its members by and through a resolution to serve on said board, along with various
other members from Simpson County, Kentucky and Sumner County, Tennessee.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the City of
Franklin, Kentucky, as follows:

I. The Board of Commissioners hereby adopts the preamble to this

Resolution the same as if set forth fully herein.

2. The Board of Commissioners appoints to the West Fork Drakes Creek

Dam and Reservoir Interstate Authority the following:

(a) Judge Executive Mason Barnes as the Simpson Fiscal Court
representative for his term of office to expire on December 31, 2022;
and, .

(b) City Commissioner Herbert Williams as City of Franklin
representative for his term of office to expire on December 31, 2020,
and,

(c) Mayor Larry Dixon as the Mayor of the City of Franklin representative
for his term of office to expire on December 31, 2022.

RESOLVED this ~~ day of August, 2019.
Larry Dixon, Mayor
City of Franklin, Kentucky
ATTEST:

Cathy Dillard, City Clerk
City of Franklin, Kentucky

P. 27



MEMO

TO: Mayor Larry Dixon and Comnlissionefs
FROM: Shaunna R. Cornwell, Director of Finance
DATE: August 5, 2019

SUBJECT: Contract with State Line Exterminating

The City has rebid its Pest Control Services. The City’s procurement agent has gathered contract
pricing for these services on a City Wide basis in order to secure the best pricing possible.

The City received per annum quotes from the following:

State Line Exterminating $920.00 (+$360.00 Termite Inspection Insurance)
Orkin $1500.00 (Termite Inspection Insurance Unavailable)

Plus: One time, initial fee of $1,780.00
Guarantee Pest Control $1760.00 (Termite Insurance Inspection Unavailable)
Alpha Pest Management LLC $1100.00 (Termite Inspection Insurance Unavailable)
Scott Terminating $960.00 (Termite Inspection Insurance Unavailable)
Grace Pest Solutions $960.00 (Termite Inspection Insurance Unavailable)

The most cost effective quote came from State Line Exterminating. In order to utilize this quote
they are requesting that the City enter into a 12 month contract (see attached). The total cost,
annually, for City Wide pest control with State Line Exterminating is $920.00. However, we will
want to include Termite Inspection Insurance for an additional $360.00 per year.

Proposed Motion: Approve entering into a 12 month contract with State Line Exterminating and
authorize the Mayor to sign any and all documents relating to this pest control service.

P. 28



Stateline Exterminating
2703 Oak Grove Church Rd
Bethpage, TN 37022
(615)888-2004

Commercial Pest Control Service

ACCOUNT #: 6315

For service at:
City of Franklin
117 W Cedar St
Franklin, KY 42134-2123

117 W Cedar St
Franklin, KY 42134-2123

Proposed By:
new

6/5/2019

State-Line Exterminating, LLC will perform service for the control of: Roaches, Ants, Silverfish, Spiders, Mice, Rats and any other non-wood destorying insect
for the following properties:

706 Claire Avenue - Public Works /117 West Cedar Streel - City Hall / 1010 Blackjack - Water
1350 Scottsville Road - Waler Plant / 100 S, Water - Police / Office an Cementry Rd

Termiles and bed bugs are billed out on a as needed.

Commercial - Pest Control Service

Visit R al
Type of Service Price / Visit Tax Discount -Total Yz:rsl Annual e?::’
Comm Pest Control - $230.00 $0.00 $0.00 $230.00 4 $820.00 $0.00
Quarterly
TOTAL FOR THIS PROGRAM: $920.00
Termite Annual Inspection
V'I ts R al
Type of Service Price / Visit Tax Discount Total YZ‘, ' Annual e?:;v
Termite - Annual $360.00 $0.00 $0.00  $360.00 1 $360.00 $360.00
lnspection 706 Clair Avanue $200.00
1350 Scotlsville Rd was treated but there is no renewal for the tool shed. Spot treat when necessary in the fulure.
117 W. Cedar Street - $160.00
TOTAL FOR THIS PROGRAM: $360.00
TOTAL FOR ALL PTOGRAMS: $1,280.00
Customer Signature Date

P.

29

|




INVESTMENT SUMMARY

City ©F Franklin

PROPOSAL # 1

-PEST CONTROL SERVIGE

TYPE . FH= DUFRY

Slancud Evoey Oinar Manth (Z0KE]

INVESTMEMT *
bl Il RGN oo i i A A e . SR THO00

For Gamine Visis e, B2R0CO0

wE T e e Lichae D 2 resissamant sas! o moni can fog! eguinoizat

Foays 2 or b w23 eiis, LLG

P. 30



D‘E\\‘:'-

K&S“ Ny | 860 Lain Avenue
T Bowling Green, KY 42101

GUARANTEE kS Phone 842-4289

PEST CONTRU ﬁ Info@GuaranteePestControl.com

) L]
- Tygno™
\l

City of Franklin
Jennifer Knight
Franklin, Ky. 42131

Jennifer, after viewing all properties | am proposing the following services.i

Quarterly service consisting of interior liquid residual treatments of all areas identified at each
location listed below. Exterior treatments may be implemented as needed as well. Mouse
stations wili be placed in needed areas. Glue boards wiil be used as neede’c;i to monitor for
problems. Call backs necessary between services will be free of charge for covered pests.

Total cost per quarter will he $440.00. The breakdown follows:

City Hall: all offices associated with City of Franklin located at 117 West Cefiar St.
$50.00 gtly.

Public Works: one large building located at 706 Claire Ave. ; $70.00 qtly.
Cemetery Office: 755 Cemetery St. one office building $30.00 qtly.
Police Dept.: 100 S. Water St. one building 1 $50.00 qtly.
Water Treatment Plant: 1350 Scottsville Rd. main building as well as 3

$110.00qtly. detached storage buildings.

Wastewater Treatment Plant: 1010 Blackjack Rd. main building as well 3 1 $130.00 qtly
detached storage buildings. :

Thank you for the opportunity to quote your service. Feel free to contact me should you have
any questions. :

Jirhmy Blankenship President
Guarantee Pest Control of Bowling Green
270-842-4289, jim@guaranteepestcontrol.com

P. 31




ALPHA PEST MANAGEMENT, LLC

P.O. Box 224

Lewisburg, KY 42256

270-776-5527

DATE TYPE OF SERVICE
& 2 !7q |DGENERAL DREGULAR Aid
Name ,
2/ 8eald
Address
City Phone
OTermite Inspection O Rodents O Termite Treatment
QIndoor OPre-Treat 0O Yard Treatment
O Qutdoor O Estimate 0 Trap Placement
OBed Bugs O Foundation Treatment
T: Pest
arget Pest(s) Mmice slmdrfsl. L corc bl e

OCrack & Crevice

0 Exterior

OTamper Proof Stations

BVoids
OFlooring
Special Instructions/Remarks Amount
ey prabacace ys %
7 aJ
Wssh e wotcor a5
tetodet 7/n}me-«" ::
Geeen Lowmn Comebery 14 00
'pnl 0{ p. 10.{,;.-#.«_1 % 7
ctly  Hstt 5°
Y ¢
Mo Zoybid Skt Sy Fie.
Serviced By: TOTAL
- e 4 - 09«
%»//‘/j - g49
— !

Customer SW

P. 32

Ne 017756



e,
Ko
Jr—
-
.rl—'n-

==
1r‘i-:-.

D L7250
W e Rl Lo SoeEso! | EETTTR ER Y -
LA 243N kxaisaian Dale Moo

=nah '.:ﬂ:!TI'.I'-'l:i]ﬂ i B T Ja i B!

SES Viniiguse
=rarkity KX 43734
o P R T T I B

e LR o P H BT I | RO RO Y] B 1o

T -.-."r_::-.- AR T i — — = o e
G e e ¥ - e Ty

i % b ;
| I Zoett Courof Frariadn Cuartany FPest ol ] Due oines i
- - I -

TOA Glalvw S, | . R ]
Simatiny Building 3598
! Al Sl %0
[ Slly kel ! 32a0

| Wizale Milaler Faciily (10740 Blackiag:) 0.Lo ‘
|
|
!

- fot=l - _E.;--1-ZI._-I_'-\.'I_—|

Weolating suepaned By Sfcans 1 ool

R LA R C e o e I L E R LY R LA 5 A FERR ) o ol LY [ S (B Lok ool LU R 0 ' () WL it U ey R
g poioes Gred Gny SO IEE 0 D AR FIS A badie A s puediogmnoes Gt el o b

PR LT |
ansiatinvg

Thanic yao far vaur busitoss!

F. 34



Grace Pest Solutions
507 Patton Road
Franklin, KY 42134
(270)223-0310
6-7-19 |

This is a bid to provide pest control service to 6 city owned locations: Franklin City Hall,
Franklin Water Plant, Franklin Waste Water Plant, Franklin Public Works Department, Franklin
Police Station, and Greenlawn Cemetery/Shady Rest Office. Grace Pest Solutions proposes to
provide preventive maintenance treatment at the price of $240 quarterly.

Please contact me with any additional information needed to complete this bid.

P. 34



T4 e

R IMANKIN S

MEMO

TO: Mayor Larry Dixon and Commissioners

FROM: Shaunna R. Cornwell, Director of Finance

DATE: August 12, 2019

SUBJECT: Contract Regarding Hot Spot for Customer Service

The Franklin Municipal Utilities Department is seeking to obtain a Hot Spot wireless router.
Because our software is cloud based, if we have an interruption in internet service we cannot service
our customers. If we obtain a hot spot then this would provide our Customer Service Department
cellular access to our Springbrook software, thus permitting us to service our customers in the event
of a power outage or service interruption. This is a budgeted item.

Below are two options for pricing:

Bluegrass Cellular

Rental Fee for Router $10.00 per month

Essential Internet Plan — 40 GB $35.00 per month

AT&T

Rental Fee for Router $12.50 per month — 24 month contract
Data Connect Internet Plan — 10 GB $50.00 per month

Proposed Motion: Approval to enter into a contract with Bluegrass Cellular for hot spot wireless
equipment and internet service for the Customer Service Department and to authorize the Mayor to
sign any and all documents necessary to execute this transaction.

P. 35



MEMO

TO: Mayor Larry Dixon and Commissioners

FROM: Shaunna R. Cornwell, Director of Finance

DATE: August 12,2019

SUBJECT: Setting 2019 Real and Personal Property Tax Rates

The City has received its 2019 Certified Valuations from the PVA Office and has completed the
calculations necessary to set its 2019 Property Tax Rates.

We have calculated the Compensating and 4% Tax Rate amounts for the 2019 tax year — see the
attached schedule for additional detail regarding this calculation.

CITY OF FRANKLIN, KY
TAX RATE HISTORY PER $100 OF ASSESSED VALUE

BANK MOTOR

COMPENSATING R.E. RATE TX R. E. TANG DEPOSIT | VEHICLE
RATES TAKEN YR RATE RATE RATE RATE

R.E. P.P. .
0.133 | 0.157 | HIGHER THAN comp | 2001 0.136 0.16 0.02 0.1871
0.129 4% 2002 | 0.134 0.158 0.02 0.1871
0.125 | 0.143 COMP 2003 | 0.125 0.143 0.02 0.1871
0.125 | 0.125 COMP 2004 | 0.125 0.125 0.02 0.1871
0.128 | 0.147 COMP 2005 | 0.127 0.148 0.02 0.1871

0.113 0.119 HIGHER THAN 4% 2006 | 0.1222 0.1478 0.02 0.1871
0119 | 01362 | micHER THAN comp | 2007 | 0.1222 0.1399 0.02 0.1871

0.108 | 0.1142 4% 2008 | 0.112 0.1184 0.02 0.1871
0.114 | 0.1333 4% 2009 | 0.118 0.138 0.02 0.1871
0.118 | 0.118 COMP 2010 | 0.118 0.118 0.02 0.1871

P. 36



0.117 | 0.117 COMP 2011 | 0.117 0.117 0.02 0.1871
0.117 | 0.117 COMP 2012 | 0.117 0.117 0.02 0.1871
0.115 | 0.115 COMP 2013 | 0.115 0.115 0.02 0.1871
0.115 | 0.115 4% 2014 | 0.119 0.119 0.025 0.197
0.119 | 0.119 4% 2015 | 0.123 0.123 0.025 0.197
0.116 | 0.116 4% 2016 | 0.120 0.120 0.025 0.197
119 119 4% 2017 | 0.123 0.123 .025 0.197
122 122 2017 Rate 2018 | 0.123 0.123 .025 0.197

Over the last several years, the City has implemented every effort possible to properly meet the
needs of this City, while controlling all costs using the most efficient and effective measures
possible. However, even with these efforts, the City is still facing critical increases in costs,
particularly pertaining to pension increases. The City’s current annual pension contribution is
right at $1,000,000. It is projected to exceed $3,000,000 by FY2028. At the current rate of
pension increases as well as the ever inclining costs of healthcare, we are projecting for
expenditures to equal or exceed revenues by FY2024. The City Manager and I have discussed
this at legnth and we both agree that, given these factors, we should recommend that the City
keep the property tax rate the same - .123. This will keep the rate unchanged since 2017. We
do not feel it would be prudent to lower the rate, at this time, to the compensated calculated rate
of .121.

Recommendation: The 2019 Property Tax Rates must be established by Ordinance. I have
drafted three 2019 Property Tax Rate Ordinances, Ordinance Number 2019-019, reflecting
either Property Tax Rate of .121, .123 or .125. Either is ready for the first reading of this
Ordinance at the conclusion of this meeting and then we can proceed with scheduling the public
hearing (if necessary) as required by law. After the public hearing (if necessary), recommended
to be on Thursday August 29" or Friday August 30th, the second and final reading of the
Ordinance would be read.

P. 37



TV N ANCE MO 2089-011

CRDINANCE SETUING FORTH THE PROPERLY TAX RATE POR LTIE CITY OF FRAMKLIN,
KESTLCKY TOR THR TAYX YEAR ZMP AND CAalOULATED CSING THE CERTINIED PROTERTY
ASSESEMENTS A% PROVIDED RBY THE SIMSON COLNTY PROPERTY VALLATION
ADMINISTRA LOR AN LEVEY ING AN AD FATORFV PAX OF 12,1 CENTS PER UNE LIUNTYRED
DOLLATRS (g ASSESSED FATUATHMN ON ALL TAXABLE REAL IROPTRTY WITTLIN
TIE JURISDICTION AN AN AT} VALOREM TAX OF 121 CENTS PFR OME H LRI
DOLLARS (SHLBD ASSESSEDRD VALUATION ON ALL TAXARLE TAMNGIFLE P

PROFPERTY AND MERCTANDTST INVEN TORY WITITIN THE JURISDICTION if‘%‘

WITEREAS, the proper v e me L 2ropoty withi Ihe Caty o Frarkling Keatucky Hsh pel i feor Rl
Propoeny wl S60, 358 aed Tengitle Peracaal Sropecly a0 51002024100

i, TTTREREFORE, B L1 CRIALR 1 HY me Oy of Frmcing koenlag % u.’.w [=nicdd for the
Pty Ex vens FULR, anedal aulsorpaz o vears, an ad vulorern o7 1L 1 e ﬂpcruut‘l'l c%%f"ﬁ OO ot
it e e sl raxeTle real property wibon the o Tsdiation, and wa v wilbesm L of P2L 2 per e bovaiid dallurz
10050 eszessed velnation vl baaalle rangibls person: I.[ spar e &nd irerchuagise inveaidry within the jurisdiclo

Thiz f.h';'i;l::m:r B en ciTeetive LRom ity passaee s st liestion aedgudingiflve. oy fotion, subssul i,
seapeies, clonss pliss or portion of Ui Oediaees s for oy s |In|]¢|_-]:!;ll'-"'! Ij;l'l' coazstitiurl by any cort of

odiesents jurisdichivn, suen poation ghall be desced o separale, :|u[ll'||:- q;;;dm 1| P e, £10E e kaldiog bl
tul o Tel the validize of D renzaining poriee herons, .-,%I o
N
Al ewdingaces or pans ol udinsnaes in cortliot hasoe ; %ﬁ: et ot suel rasllive, aeredy epealod,
1..
P
LKL READING .;ﬁ f‘\  AFCONI RBRAL NG
Al g vzeting o i bosmd U Comnnnss s zL{"}-,:ulr aklin, lvenlacky hold on A Bon
it om Taade by Corcnsssiiner | -'-':-"-'I.l-"‘sjﬁ"" sy Ulrnnliag! anal e Tergaeing Ordimaoey wi
srhpiel, alfen full dizovszion, e the I'nllm'finF: e
=, : .
_ FERBERT WILLIA '»Ef':“ b 1L 3 TR BETHETT
P ."ﬂ;'-‘?fg;'a.l- 4 S o
1aMIE POW LI ipﬁ‘ﬂ» WhDELL STEWARL
MAYOR H"?-“i-;llgl (G
5 i -
.-.‘._Jl R
Fy S
f*‘:i‘h ¥ ABPROV T RY
., W
: I....-' 'f;e__é .-—".-
rh"l"h'- i ¥

1 1 TATERT DL, MY Ol
ariisn 1LY R SRAMELIE, KY

CATHY DILLARD. C1% C1LKE
EUIY L AR LT, WY

P, 38



RIMNANCE MO, 2079-019

ORDINANCE SETUIMG FONRTH THE PROPERLTY 'TAX RATE FOR TIOL CELY (O FRAMKLIN,
KENTLCKY FOR THE TAX YLAR 2019 AND CATLCUTATED USING ' FLE CERTIFIED PROTTRTY
ARSEESMTNTS A% PROVIDED BY TIIE SIMVPSOM COLNTY PRODPERETY YALL AT
ADMINISTRATOR ANDTEVEYIAG AN AD YALOREY TAX Ol 125 CENTS PER ONF HLNTIRED
DOHTATRS (31000007 ASSESSED VALUATION ON ALL TAXAHRLE REAT, TROPMERTY WITHIY
LELE JURISDICTINN. AND AN A VALOREM TAY O 125 CEMNIS PER ONE I'TTII"]I.‘rR]:-IJ'
DOLTARS (51004000 ASSESSED VATTATION ©OM ALL TAXARIL TANL.lBLL. SOMAL
FPROPERTY AND VIERCILANDISE INVENFORY WITITIN TUE JURISDICTION

WTHEDAS, The propersy ussczzment far pragens wiun the G of Franklin, Fentacky | 1,!;“-:‘: !ﬁtw Eazl
Propary i, B0 3755405 aad Tangibe Pemoral Proseny £ BLT0505.4 10

..l'.j-\\'
SO CTHLECEDORE. BE IT DRTATNER 1Y ke Oipe of Frenkling ontacky

it |l Ih-— 2o mg levied Cor the
propery tax v EEIT.-'.'-”':' and &l suleen paert veies, v ad veleoem s of T3 aeqis per onedll I-. “ll'll'ur s '-||
i

velaations s 41l Seably real proeperry within th: jusadiclivn, et ao ad valorem 2 afy

G100 assemzed velvation on el Liaadde imgdhe peraens] propemmy and vienc bl oo i 5
_ﬁﬂ%

.|.|'L. '"|I.J.1.1u.1'2“-. |""-4-I"I'I---i il I-|I R [ B ".I-.q.-...-."l:.-. a '|l:| |'ll'|:||I-.’.|.r| s fergflmedo L I amy ol Ao, mbzzction,
| i aF nrennan i veal by s vonen gl
BTy, provizion, ond such Felding shall

|'.::-t af."t':t i '.-:=|i-|il'r -Il'IJ'.': mu:j'.ﬁng T.*.'.-r:i.';r:f. 1':n:r-'3

sty ina B : : o . 2
Al asdingrees e parg 2l orvinanees inconflict hergs srent of sush coniet, ezl el 2l

11T BEATING ML READTY

Atz zeting, al the woand of O issiogcs of T ranklion Kertueky acld on LRI
ernlig sy by CeminizsioneT el " ke Bereaing Ordinance was
soiopted, afice 1‘J1 digcisaioa, by (e 1AL

& i|-
TTHIL I &7 W LT AME x?%&"f

T‘I.".'IJI'-F:I"A-I 1.0

\r{nm%ﬁ mﬁ‘?‘l}gm "
@3 F ﬂ"%*-r

gl ATTEON D ITY

Nl

IREWSEILE 2ERWETT

WML ST WART

'F Vel o
i k. L_..-}E:R_'f 1_;u|__5.r.'ar5_~. r_.-u.vr_m:-a-:

REECH T LY G FRANELDL EY

A THY DILLARD, CITY CLERK
ETTY OF FREAR LN, 1

P39



ORDT SN AMNCE MO 2000 L

ORDINANCE SETTING ORI THE PROTERTY TAX RATE FOR THE CITY OF FRANKLIN,
KEXTUHCRY FORRITHE TAX YEAR 209 ANDCALCULATED USING THE CERLIFIED PTROPERTY
ASSEARSMENM IS AN PROVIDED BY 1R SIMESOXN COUNTY TROPERTY VALUATION
ATMTNTATRATOR AND TEVTYING AN AN VALOREM TAX OF 123 CENTS PR ONL HONDERELL
IMOLLARS (STURGUN ASSESSED YALUATTON ON ALL TANARLT REAT PROPERTY WITHIN
TOE JURISDHOTION ANID AN A VATORTM TAX OF 123 CCENTS FER UXNE HUNDRLIL
IMILLARS {(STHNE ASSESSED VALUATION ON ALL TAXKAUGEL TANGIRLE PRRSONAL
FPROMLETY AND MERCTIANDESE INVENTCORY WITIITN TITE JURISTHCTION #;, iy,
WllZELAs ke PrpRCly LadeIenl LOr prupesly weath L e 0l mank b, lentacky T okl %EF d%
rnpay w2 AR s IHII"I o Paescnel Fropoity ac s I8 04410,
=N ﬁ&%%u»‘iui fioe
properly e et ZTE 0 Al subaenineen vears, an e ealincm taed Sf 133 conts ror one s b 31 1 b
watrntion e sl waxe sl Ls.l -,-T-:-p' W win Iyt the jusicdivion, sre an ol eloseen Lt

P : A R o | P
Cu 2 skt winlose e o1 Gecable tange Bl covsonal properny 2nd meopgl Anvenboraghin b or scichicn,

LTS THERE:'I."'EE B IT QRIOATRED B the Do o Urenleling 'erlicky, Db

: ek B . -
I1||' Ol Tezcrnmas o Taclive azonc it passaes and pabilizazion acoofdi e 1o s L IR o I T R T ET O
sontance, clwiase, phoase or porton of s Ordinanee B Lor aoe reason aeld acalPBag gocestincdticngl b oo cours of

surepetznl el o, ol el stell beodzemead g sepatane, disrinar 2nd fr.ﬂ.:pn:r._-.. prosdsiom, aod sach 2wl shicd)
riot atfocs the velidicy of the remsining pomions bereo” ,e.{-f

i B
Al crdinanccs or puts of erdinances It conilivt J.I:'.'l:""ril'.b’{*m“-,‘ﬁijin&hﬂr'l. ol soch conflict, herele r2pealzd.

P ’
{; % j SECTT) REATTG

FIEST PEALHE G &,

& >4 Uk
Argmiecting ot the bourd of Comimisg e el L, e becley Ticld nny LZ201en
e G e b e e & an waded It ommizsioner o L Lo omaunings ¢ o anias was
adopccd. after 1l dizcuzzion, .‘-"." gL h.l]u:n'.-'JErg v 3
T
HERBERT ‘r‘r"rL].k\é'rﬁ o I 48 S DS TETT
TARITE TONE s i el DL SRS AT
rf.ﬁ.":j_,’:_lE LARRY %”{'L'I'I'},
i *‘1,_'. g
A
- k‘
e U % APPROVEL DY
- ek F
oy !
i =
-. J't-.} = - s LARRY DO, WAL
AN q *_:]' CITS OF FRANELM. KY
k™

CaTHY DILLARD CULY CLLEEE
YO FTASRT T W

P. 40



N2

FRANKLIN

Dy coynry Nt

MEMO

TO: Mayor and Commissioners

FROM: Tammie Carey, Community Development Director
DATE: August 6, 2019

RE: Phone Service

The end of June we did a buyout on our phone equipment that we had been leasing from
Windstream. We also upgraded the phone system equipment through Folco. That transition has
gone very well.

Now that we own all of the equipment we are able to change phone service providers. EPB
Fiber offers phone service using the VoIP technology.

Included is a Use and Service Agreement from EPB Fiber. [ would like to ask the commissions
consideration of entering in to an agreement for phone service with EPB Fiber. I would also like
to ask that the Mayor be authorized to sign the agreement and authorize me to be the point of
contact for changes that need to be made through Windstream during the transition.

Proposed Motion: I make a motion to enter in to an agreement for phone service with EPB
Fiber and authorize the Mayor to sign any and all documents related to the agreement and
authorize Tammie Carey to make changes on behalf of the City as they relate to terminating the
agreement with Windstream.

P. 41



Businecs Saenics
\ Clistomer Projile
Fiber Noiwork Businsss sansce

o i T e Uxer grd Service Agreernent

Account Informailon:

Customer Mo Citr of Frankdin

oo Adchoss: PEY Woat Clodar Stneel o
Rilling acciens: PO Bue 2805 )
Frowklis, WY 42133

Ot Yoo Temmie Carey, Comununity Developrent Director

Phiomne

orencl Ao ose:

Lol Mo e e
Fhone

Servicos:

ooy Date Sevica: VIOITCHE service =

Joosial Condificas: :8 call paths, 75 DY s i

=
Agresmeant Tern: 43

taonihly 3ervice Charge: -
Inferns Send e ‘] et S 2000

VT e 15 LA 95 271910

(B T oL 37500

o T -

Lorneclion Cuanes 0l S350 SO0

o

Waoine Activarion Choroge: 0l Faa.00 R L

senice Besponss Terms: oF2 wil mcaiten b rateeans s custemer coinnsct on o chs coirt of demcscoticn
of rre ceaTrnErs greeethes sl Al vespas il o deakaley e T I oabeoses sgesicns dodrg oo Dhusoness T

2D arn 3 200 oo, Menday Brcog ooy

Acknowslzsged arg soreed s P i 2o

Cuvsbomer Sianature

F. 42



The Sfandard Leftar of Agency Documen?

ALatar of Agency L0 snest Ba ookt By i erc-uses grd caznl'zd I Frankiin FRS upod WAl The LOA must condcih e rare and coves:
SEACE BOIELS of 97 Srl-umar i bw numbes [t wil na povisd iz Friaaklin CPE 293 &4 Loers 2avank carniar, Ih LOA us=d o3 ist coenply with
FGL raguialiors 2un mus s Sl ane =a0d L the and-user or 2 2505000 wiha has s aLtorky boas! s 2 lnesl ecanl,

C2ar Cusiomer,

Thank yau fur chocelig Franklln CPE, as FUUT TERAG R RSN A pou Ao avecn, you MEy continge b use voor sxisirg solephans
rumbar Wi Faanklin EPR, In aerdes by *r2=siian vour curiznt ileginng aurber 1o ths Frenklin SRS nelind, Franklin EPA riList
W ALT T DOEN LS Sanise pravider s epsure ol Yaur gsndls B uninissupled, snd whiern apslicels, 10 snewre el vour nunier
iz transkernod,

Your priof Eranklin EPR rocubes this (2l os procl it you mave anplizily sothorized 2o rozoeatad bl YU 22 and cannTs
elepson umber b drzasfanes o antiier Fraeklic EPB. By illirg in all 5 infamiatior regaested belve and signinn and daling thiz
lelier, you prodde Ls with e aothorizalion 10 UlTAns 718 prcoess of franalsring oW sevize sid Woepdana novhes 1o Freckiin EPE,
Tutwiitran be 23 i Lse vour old nwnber wilh fhs Franklin SRR nerk,

Flesn ansure e fallowtg informelio is coinpnd Socurakily to greve® possible drlays

Znd-User Maime (Busihoss or [tzsidentiag);

Fersen authonized tn inase this roqosst i g buginass.

Senvice Sireut Address: __Buteor Ansitment Mo
ity _ Hlates ZIF Code:

Currarnt Senvoe Proviler

" el S Tzt Humh o Ve et s s e asesia el vk s Nane.

Eagluning Rang: TH End Range TH Biling {mair eccl] TH for porling Ths

. S - =
3
4

& n

PLEASS DOV RDT B G20 ARy MEW Z5UICE ORIFRS OR DISCoMNSS SWITHYOUR CURRENT BERVGE PROVIDES CX TS ACCOLMT,
AT TR ILL CALEE & O8N Ay 1M PORTING YOUR MURLERS

I yeu wish to selet Franklin FI*E ay ¥OUE e sonacs provides tu Fre tElepiceno mumiber Ssted on Eais RN, Yoo Wil vens 12 g%an g
iniizls on the TAREE (3) linea Lelme, =3 apphioaba:

feelecl _ _ jinifsls) Frandlin FFB as ihz neteork canier for sl foce? calia fon s raimlazsr,
———y leslect ___ifilialy) Frenklin E5G a5 e netenrk czaier for el infrastaie fa)] calls lixdhis nuvihes

laglest, iilisls) Framklin EPG an the netwne sk carer Tor all istersiale toll and Intzrnatianal calia o fis number

W wou wienl 10 T2oaivs senvien on the Franiiin EPH nelwark, YU v nzedic szlacl Franklin ERR in ALL THREE (1) spacas nhoves,
Yeu iy nad Fave mare CGan ane FETIAC T Cac TYPT of Beivicn v,

Gy signlng baloe, ) riesigaale Franktin FIH 1o frazie Iy senvti fram oy cumens! arovldsn o Eranklin TPB. Hy sigring tekw, | ako
#uthorizs Frankliin TRE to lsangfz: iy curenbBlsshen: Rume uzad o grovide sorsos o 21 Franklin EPG rmay poovida il medwe
STRMCE o me. By sioring bolow, | afuo Eutbarize Franglin EPG i obien billing Fifzmnaian, coslamer ERNInE roaamis oad ofbwr
infsrmation reminee 1o provide g wih r:::r'.ri-:E_un the Frecklin EFG Metats, lundersiznd b | ray canset wilh Franklin FRS as 1o
wilisthar 3 Tee wil saply <0 fre chenge.

Frinicd End-Usar lame: Hitz:

. =, . =

-
A pr—
,#’}Sigr:al.m-.-:

F. 43



- . ,,vﬂ
| ""'."'.#r'.t]_f E
. ral
i )
TR S
'{‘_--EH_'{!!"”‘IE'?—J-_".'-.I

e

MEMORANTDIN
Tk Pt Larrs Diwors o Oty Lo zaionars
FLAMT: Eemlen Fowell
TaATT: Angrusl B, 2015

SLBIRCT:  Discnassicn Besarcling UMarning & Sening Comomissicn

Carmer Muncay, Administranor of B8 Plaming & Zoneg Covmssien, wall proeside anoopslaie
to the: Commasston reganchng the: Flanming & Fomng ﬂ'lh-:

P44



F-S Planning & Zoning Office

PERMIT & INSPECTIONS UPDATE REVIEW

Since beginning day to day measurements in November 2018 the avg. daily run rate seemed a
bit anemic. Being alarmed by this | investigated further and found that we may not have been
getting all the inspections performed that may should have been by the permitted requirement
and another threat was no proof mostly that inspections ever had any documentation on file

I am a firm believer in what gets measured gets done. We started about building a log to track
inspection requests because we had personnel both with over 10 years of service each a new
step in the process introduction that they never had to do before was going to be major
obstacle. But | had hopes for once they began to understand the goal of this endeavor they
would understand why we must get closer to day to day responsibilities to permit holders and
provide the value they deserve in timely inspections all while reducing potential liabilities.

Unfortunately we lost two inspectors which was a turnover cost to the process but we were
able to back fill the positions with seasoned knowledgeable personnel. As the electrical
inspection process came 1% we addressed it first then the building inspection came shortly after
by surprise. The snap shot comparison below illustrates productivity measured day to day from
when we started in November 2018 to when they departed and the new inspection process
started to date.

Prior to the electrical inspection change measured period 25 weeks

TOTAL # INSP. LOGGED AVG. PER. WK. EST. COST PER INSPECTION
210 8 163.00

After the change in electrical inspections measured over 9 weeks

TOTAL # INSP. LOGGED AVG. PER WK. DIRECT COST PER INSPECTION
202 22 50.00

Prior to the building inspection change measured period 25 weeks

TOTAL # INSP. LOGGED AVG. PER WK. EST. COST OF INSPECTION
113 5 324.00

After the change in build inspections measured over 7 weeks

TOTAL # INSP. LOGGED AVG. PER WK. EST. COST OF INSPECTION

50 7 39.00

P. 45



The real inspection visit number logged above is less the 21 footer inspections | have performed
over the last 8 weeks this inspection part would not fit the mold of 2 day per week offering
because of the nature of the inspection is based more on Just in time need and weather our
long term solution is to recruit a candidate from both the county public works and city public
works as footer specialist to handle these needs when they arise on the odd days the building
inspector is not on duty.

There were other job duties assigned to the prior building inspector that would suggest maybe
a reduction in the cost of inspection but the measurements just are not there to support the
time giving to the other duties essentially providing a higher cost of inspection performed.

BUILDING & ELECTRICAL PERMITS UPDATE

BUILDING PERMITS ISSUED FROM JAN. THRU JUNE 2019

NEW HOMES Jan. thru June 2019 47 PERMITS

NEW HOMES Jan. thru June 2018 29 PERMITS

OVERALL BUILDING PERMITS ISSUED INCLUDING NEW HOMES: 91 PERMITS
AVERAGE REVENUE PER PERMIT: 188.36

(NO MEASURE FROM LAST YEAR TO COMPARE)

ELECTRICAL PERMITS ISSUED FROM JAN. THRU JUNE 2019

NEW HOMES Jan. thru June 2019: 49 PERMITS

(NO MEASURE FROM LAST YEAR TO COMPARE)

OVERALL ELECTRICAL PERMITS ISSUED INCLUDING NEW HOMES: 134 PERMITS
AVERAGE REVENUE PER PERMIT: 155.28

(NO MEASURE FROM LAST YEAR TO COMPARE)

To summarize, the above measurements can tell some things and help with setting some
direction with initiatives moving forward with how we perform these functions.

P. 46



PUBLIC
SAFKTY

P.

47



MEMORANDUM

T MWeeor Ty Dhsxen and City Conumissionors
FLEON: ok hie Pale Clhiel Roger Solemoen

DA LE: Joapust 6, 2000

RE: PPurchase of Body Worn Cameras

lecloded an the Pulive Tepureaent 20020 Fieoal Bodgon was the purchasa of bhodv wein
carnerds, We awere shle by (e Axom bady wern cemergs on the Kenmoels Stane procuceniesl

wehaite wod comiactesd alocal vordar represenmative,  Aftactiod 13 Gie quote Troin Ao Tnlerprise,
e, i 55 rameras g7 BOSH 00 cach Ler o lolal puochase oclee ol 31747500,

Arthis o v ser o preseins bees] ler this sguiprmsnl e severe. of Gy exisling conterss 5
eaperigncing mischamcal Gaiures snd che comaroend dme for 8 new pocehaze Js govocal wee s,

Al with thig goote Tam presdding some statistios . data relating o bodv saoin chmeras.

Chief Roger Salomaon

EECONMENYDED ACTLON:  Molen o approve (he purchase of 23 body warn cameras
From Axen Enterprises, Loc, i e fotal smount of $17 47500 and 4o authorize the Mavar ta
sign any and all docoments relatiog to s purehasce.

P43



Body Worn Camera Statistics:

e According to the Bureau of Justice Statistics, 47% of agencies had BWC by 2016, yet only 57%
had fully outfitted their entire agency. The Franklin Police Dept fully outfitted all officers in
2014. We were the first in our area to fully outfit all officers. In 2015, the ACLU made the
push for body worn cameras.

e 80% of agencies did it for officer safety, evidence quality, reduce civilian complaints, and to
reduce liability.

e There was a 66% reduction nationwide in citizen complaints, but a 41% increase in open
records requests. With these requests and redaction mandates, many governments have
had to employ civilian people fulltime to meet these demands.

e 83% of agencies who do not have them as of 2018 have cited cost of the cameras and
intrusion of privacy as the barriers to acquisition.

e The Franklin Police Department officers love the body worn cameras, the only negative was
that officers who were around prior to body worn cameras felt there has been a regression in
the trust of an officers actual testimony. They all understand the positives far outweigh any
negatives.

e  Other local agencies have followed our example recently in the purchase of body cameras
and our policy and procedures as it pertains to them.

P. 49



G2 EETH-4307T 8060 M

Imsued: OFf3 2015

— WP Cuale Copradior: (93002279

172060 M gR AL Accaurd Mumber: 5340618
Scolizdale, A-Zona £5255 Iy rant 1anvs: Hal 30

Limibzd Sholes Di=livzry Batt e Pedsx - Sond
Bz (00 OFA-2737

SALES REPREIEMTATIVE
LR dia Kaneala

SHIF T BILL T Ploare: <00 G651 0707

Kl 'y Maylieh Tranklin Folice Ozpatmen - £ Frall srarfkiadiser 29
Mranklin Folice Dezsrtmsnt - K AT BN ZE0R Fa
a0 s SOURE ST Tanal o K £33

S E R, T ) 23 PRIMARY CONTACT
=rankling, Y 421734 s %zlly gk d
= Wie (I SAE-TIET

e |
2l werragdiniziZfrarklinpzlizz 10t

v Lisk Lt .
e Descripfion Cluantity Brics Mat Unit Price Total (USD)

AXON CAMERA ASEEVBLY. O-F_INE, AXON o
SHBCE HHH AN E AR

BoDY #, ELKE
7400 WAL TT MDUNT, FLEZBLE, AXON RAPIDLOCK
WMAZHET MOUMT, THICK QUTERMuzaH, AXON

[ ]
s

L 0.0

[
n
<21
(=]
[

A0 ; L : i ¥

SAPIDLGEK 25 A .00 L

115584 AT CARLE, U532 A T 2.5 28 noan [ M
T WALLWART, 2 UEE, 2490 &8P JHA<CER. 1M |

P ek i 7R 0,50 0,50 .

Salaka 1AL

Fxtimated Shipping Q.50

Estimstarl Ty AR
Tezzal 1747500
Grand Tatzal 17 47500

0-222578-4 0677 SHGCH
P, 502

" Pretect Life.




Axon's Sales Terms and Caonditions

Ials Qeale iz lingd=e b and senmihena) con POLT Booeptaron i araelsleng se. foch aemie ard seon’s Masker Sevjpse and PL.rhasing
AAMTRTArS (P0EiEd gl wraveiaar somvlznale s e e sl ceaditicant 2% wall 85 102 mleoied S-akerant ab W CR0A o S Flees arddor
Fouan Irce vizw Heam image, i upieaul: Sny pUTHase ©eer teaed i resparse b 0 OUale s saljes spley o2 2ae shaes Fhananos) s
Anc Cong Lo, By wleoing el e ceprasent il vsu e besally ahls e a2 e carcrads, YR ETE 20nirg o b2kl Sf an mahk inciding
Ll et limimar -5 she sommpany, inrdpal=y, oocaearre il Ageny o n YT T, iG] aptesart o S Faakym Fava el sal iy o biae
PRt endily. Mo do nes hase s aukacily, slecss da nat sigr fhis 02154,

Sigunatura: Diate:

fama {Frint): Tite:

PO# |Dr write
WA

Pleazs wonanz oAl o Uas @ Mendica 22 ernas ol eer ar f=x o

rhank vou farazing A ve vsd Ao casleme s =0 wnnr caneeisrce =0 wrr e ande, pleese chack cotour oalle sle e buyoaxsr

Qucre: E20ATR- 2357 7. 80560

Frecr Life 7k ang TAZERG we g s racamsike of foar Falcpass, Ine egislesd ir e L2 =2 5003
FAuson Erararse e &1 dhis eseued

-ZZ2B7E-23677 BEGLIN
P. 514

Protact L e




UTILITIES

P.

52



MEMCO

Li): Nlewor Larsy Livon and Comunissiones

TR Ahovnna B Correeel’, Thmecior ol Tirance

DATE: Mapnar 12, 2019

ALBIECT: Thwegzhon Resarding Aveard of Bade 2020-00 Purchaze of Walves and Aciuators on T e

i Fopsipment. Ol

e i paba b s esitatitn b BT 0 20000 Mursmies 50 W wes ] Actcators an Dillze ) gpaipreant Cads )
The ki openine wes Thorsdwy, Aoveest 1 20050 There wae ome senled by subrnieezd. The resudts oF the Sd i gy 1ollews:
WriaunT pE N

L3y our recomeneacdation e the 2l s pecapded Woaseare Jer thy pacviees of squipment ooy, bor i gosl ol SelUS6E L,
Thi= "= holess the hadecied amoant of 565000,

FPraposed Bloticn: T°d Hie so rezomricrs Dt the Ciseaward the Taschaze oF Waiveg and Aeoagtes oo Sileze 2t e Weter
Presateee . Pl Loipeprmeel Oyl b 3eopn B s oeed 00 341 70800 aol aulnorice ke Rlavor b osdzn o e el

docurr ancasion related o this purchasc,



VWASCON

SALES and SERVICE

Estimnate 24880-1

Bid Date: TEL2Y

Frojerl: Mt 3020 0L - Purchase of Walves ol Acteaters an Filser [Equigrient QR
Water Treatiment 2ianz

Lezation: Craailing EY

WVIASEOM & pleasest bo oficr the fsllowing progosel far you on the abava referenced projects Please sse
tiza speciiics belaw.

PropasTl tx Inchude the fellawing

1-A"CRESIP E-FLF 500 Setizs Bulbrfly Wahoe wfOw-2 1200 Opan/inse Operator (Sarfaee Wask]
1-B*CREAPIM H-FLCF W Series guttafly Walie wiiQR-3 1200 OpenClose Operator | R=awiazh)
1-20MCRISPIN B FLO 500 Series Austorfly Walve wf W10 S-03-10/ 0l T 120 Openy Cloce Uperatar
[Bactawash)

2-MMCRISPIN B-FLO B0D Secles Butler iy Walve wiMA-L0MWE-03-0 130Y Open/Ciose Operater
[Brain/ Influent)

PRICE: 343 Gl e

MOGTES:

L. Delivary 20-12 wiaeky SRO delivepy Limoes s en rztimata an’y and arz sulject to change.
2, WASTON standard terms and cordithons epply.

A Pricieg fewal®d fer G0 days mom date above.

il: I':'-EEg!'lt::i altevadend B Tirsl deslizmtion,

WALEDM (ooks Foreerd b wasrking with yond on s propasal [Tyee Sauee ony nues®ens sapzrding this
propoeil ke ool iraa e contact usat ey dueel

ke T s
T _,,_.:’—--—‘

14 Cast Maln Sireat, Livirgstan, TH
E31-R23-1388 " Fows 934 B23-9920 ¥ salaaf v soaninceom ¥ wa Wasconine, oo e

PB4



INVITATION FOR BIDS

BiD # 2020-01

Purchase of Waheas and &ctuators on Filter [Equiprment Qnly)
Water Treatinesk Plant

Frizparod by
e City of Franklin
117 Waest Cedar Strect
Franklin, X¥ 42134

Yhone XA SEE-4487

v drankinky .o

F. &b



[FNITATION FOIR BHDS
LD g2020-01
Soal=d hide wili pe seceived ot Gty Hall, 117 west Codar Stieet, Foankling aotucky ontic
12:0C porn. o Wed nesday, July 21, 2089 tor

Purchase of Valves and Ackuatins on Filber (Equinment Gnlyl

Al bids miust be turmed in o City Hall, 117 Wesl Cedar Streat, Franklin, Mentucky, o Bier than
11;35 a.m. C5T on date of hid opening. Bids cannot be accepted at any gthes location, Dids wil!
bz opened theraupen or aboot 172:60 pom. C5T, August 1, 2009, 2t & bid cpening in the
Corrtmizsion Chatriber at Sty Hall, 187 West Codur Strest, Frankling Bonbecky,  Side st bo
received by the dzsipneted date and tirme and nione well e considered thereatter.

The Jity of Frarkling Kentucky ressrees the right to seject any &rd il bids received, and ta select
thiat lxid which it deteriminas to be Inits best interest, The auward of this hid will e made on the
lazis of the lowssst soalastad hicl peice a5 pormittac In KI5 250,204,

Al Eid frorens, indarmation and specifhtions regarding this Bld are avzilable from the Pechazing
Apentor ooy ol wek site st v franklnbyorg . Bespondents ore Doosulbmis thels bid isoaeleary
masked sealed] pnveloge, Thie Respandent iz o <leacly roark tha sesled Dol wetky the nld namber
s la -'.rrlp'ql-rm lisk v, Wk surs e '_-.5||:||r!-|l'.!'g r‘-.'nu':_'L;l."‘ll,' s B porsabior ke e .'.-|':'|-' A Elue
atibside ar well, The Citv ol Facking Benbucky is ool respassible for Bae prematuse opening of,
ar thie tubiars to ooee, @ sealed bid not propety wodressed or identifizd.

Rizspamiienbs are invited to oe prasent for Bre apesing of the bids subraithed.

F2R THE CITY 2F FRAMELIN, AERTUCKY
SEenton Pra|, City Manager
ATTEST:

SeS5hauna Cornmwell, Finanoe Dirsctin:

P. 5b



GEMERAL IMNSTUCTIOMS T RIS

L. DFFICIAL CLOCK

Didds will be acceptad nntll 11755 am, C3T at City Hall, 317 Weat Crdar Strecd, Frankling
Krrfucay, Dids cannct be accepted at apy other locaiion. The official clack 3 e digiial, fodic
enntrollad, autornatically synchronized dack lnzated in the Purchasing fAgent's Offie, Gy Pall,
154 Weal Codur Sureet, Frankliv, Kantiiky,

B, CALCULATION ERROR[S)
Ik e el of a calowation error on tie bin Tosm, unit prics siall presail,

L, QUTSTHOMS AND ADDENDA

Thiz bid iz offared by tha Fuschasing 8gent. Respondents shall coref Ay cxammine this bid
erid any addenda issaed by Be Purchasing Agent. Failurs ta ircdode signed sddenda in the izl
suirisslun will rasut inorajecting of the bld Rospondants shasl seel darificatior of any
arbigtity, contlict, amission or ethor creor i tais bid M writics, " Oral comosents o
camrinications de not fores sny past of this Bid effering. Questions should ke addressed to tha
Fingnce Diractor inariting by Augu:l 31, Z08%. Duestions subimitled after this date will not ba
answerith [T the answar materially allicts this procureraent, 1he inforestion wil! be isseed inan
addendum. Written comimurications should be addrsase] as follows:

ity af Franklin
Attn: Fnance Declor
117 West Cadar S5tk
Fraskling Kentocsy 42124
4
Fak A FIESES 944G
O
E-map | sivinae corneeli frar kg, ore

3, RESPCMSIBILITY OF BHIMERS FORM

The City of Frankdin, Kentocky issues in all bid offevings g Res ponsibility of biddearg for thak
MUST be completed by the Respondent and attached to ihe hid form in order for the
Respomient to be considered for o bid sward, This is 3 mandatory for that must pe atbsched
ter ther bid form and in accosdance with KRS 454,395, alf laformeation submitted thereon s
deemed to eonfidential and therefore cxsimpt from Kentecky Open Records Lasw,



E. BASIS OF BID AWARD
The City of Franklin, Kentucky has selected to award this bid offering in compliance with
KRS 45A.365 that allows the award to be made on the basis of:

( ). Lowest bid price, or
(X) Lowest evaluated bid price

F. RETENTION OF RECORDS
The successful Respondent shall be required to maintain, for a period of five (5) years from
the date of fina! payment to the Respondent, all books and records pertaining to this bid offering.

G. BUSINESS TAX STATUS

in order to receive a bid award from the City of Franklin, Kentucky, a Respondent must not
be delinquent on any ad valorem taxes, including penaity and interest charges, due to the City
for real or personal properties owned by the Respondent, or any one or more of its corporate
officers. Inquiries can be directed to City of Franklin Tax Administrator, Daniel Reetzke, City Hall,
117 West Cedar Street, Franklin, Kentucky, 270-586-4497.

H. BUSINESS STATUS AND REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS

In order to receive a bid award from the City of Franklin, Kentucky, a Respondent must be
properly registered with the Occupational License Division to do business in the City. If a
Respondent is already registered, all of their applicable license account must be in “good
standing” with the City. Good standing is defined as having all fees, including penalty and interest
charges, relating to employee wages, and business net profits, paid in full with appropriate
reporting forms filed in the office of the City’s License Division. Inquiries can be directed to
License Division, Daniel Reetzke, City Hall, 117 West Cedar Street, Franklin, Kentucky 270-586-
4497,

.  CONFLICTS, GRATUITIES, AND KICK-BACKS PROHIBITED

The City of Franklin, Kentucky adheres to the provisions of KRS 45A.455, paragraphs (1)
through (5) relative conflicts of interests, gratuities, kick-backs and use of confidential
information in all bid offerings. If it is found that the Bidder is in violation of KRS 45A.455 the City
of Franklin, by written notice to the Bidder, may cancel this contract.

J.  SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION

Respondents are encouraged to submit with their bids any literature, warranty information
and other documentation to support the Respondent’s compliance with the specifications
contained in this bid package.

K. BID RETRACTION

Respondents are advised that bids submitted as part of this bid offering may not be
withdrawn for a minimum of 90 days following the public bid opening unless circumstances
justify consideration by the Purchasing Agent of a release from provision. Requests to withdraw
a bid must be in writing and received by the City of Franklin, Kentucky within twenty-four hours
of public bid opening.

P. 58



L. RIGHT TO REJECT AND AWARD BID

The City of Franklin, Kentucky reserves the right to reject any and all bids received in
response to this bid offering, and to waive any informalities in this bid offering. The award of a
contract shall be at the sole discretion of the City of Franklin, Kentucky. The award will be made
to the responsible Respondent whose bid is determined to be the most advantageous to the City,
taking into consideration the evaluation factors set forth in this bid package. The City of Franklin
may make the award without further discussion of the bids submitted. Therefore, the bid should
be submitted initially on the most favorable terms which the Respondent can bid with respect to
price, product, service and technical capability. The contents of the bid of the selected
Respondent will become the basis for the City of Franklin, Kentucky’s contractual obligation when
the award is made.

M. BID INDENTIFICATION

Respondents are to submit their bid in a clearly marked sealed envelope. The Respondent
is required to clearly mark their bid material with the bid number and description set forth in the
“Invitation for Bids”. This instruction is provided as a means to ensure proper delivery, handling
and public announcement of a Respondent’s response at the official bid opening date and time.
Bids in the form of e-mails, telegrams, telephone calls, facsimiles or telex messages will not be
accepted.

N. BID SUBMISSION
Prior to entering into a contract with the City of Franklin, the successful Respondent(s)
must provide the following information:

1. The name of every company bearing an interest in the proposed goods and/or services to
be provided in this bid offering.

2, The name, title, address and telephone number of individuals with authority to
contractually bind the Respondent; and,

3. Adesignated person(s) who can be contacted by the City of Franklin, Kentucky during the
bid evaluation period. This information shall include the person’s name, title, address,
telephone number, FAX number and Internet E-mail address if availabie.

O. DISPOSITION OF BIDS

All materials submitted in response to this bid offering will become property of the City of
Franklin, Kentucky. One (1) copy of each bid shall be retained for the official files and will become
a public record after an award is made by the City of Franklin, Kentucky, and thus open for public
inspection. Itis understood that the bid will become part of the official file without obligation on
the part of the City of Franklin, Kentucky except as to the disclosure restrictions contained in
paragraph P below.

P. 59



P,  DISCLOSURE

lit connipliance with Kertucky Revised Statues, Chapter 454, and the entucky Opan Roooids
At trade spcrets ar proprietary information subrmitled oy 2 Respandent @1 connection with this
privcuramant shall rot be subjact to ublic disclosure,  ewesr, the Respondent miust invoks:
thiz pratection prios ta or wpan submission of the dato o other material, and st identify the
soecific area or stope of deta or other smalenials th be profected and stzte the ressons why
protection iz nacessary.  An sll-inclusive sttement thet She entire Did iz oroprietary is
vnacceptaalz. A statemant that cosks oro (o be probecte:d s alsn unacceptable. Dispubes over
dizzlosure will be resalved by the oy Manager oced on legal advice provided by the Gity of
Franklin, Kentucky's Lagal Deparirmenl

(1, COET INCURRED IN RESFOMDENG

Thiz kid afering doss not carm™ t-e iy of Fronking, Konlucky toopay any casts jnourned
i the preparstion and submizsion of bids or in making necessury studies o deslpns, nor does it
ceernrnit tha City of rrankling Kentuchy to ertzr inloa conlrsct

L FRIMLE RESFPOMRDENT HESPORNSIEILITIES

IF tae Respondent’s pesoopse ncudes pocds and services provided by others, the
ferpondent wil' be recuirad 1o a0t 25 the prime costractor for all sk emz and mest assume
fill resaensikility for the procusement, dalivery ard guality of sech goods and services. The
Respenerar will e corssidensd the soie peint of cortack with regard to ail stipulztions, inciuding
mvioeat of al chagges and mecting of 2 contracrual yequiremants resuiting from this bid
aftzring.

5. LAWS AMND BREGLIEATIONS
The General Biddins Reguirement statuies of the Commasaeealith of £ antncky (KI5 €24, 2610)
and sny applicatle Code of e Zity of Frankling Kentucky shall gowvera this bid,

T.  INSURAMCE REQIHREMENTS

fricrto enteringinto & contractwith the Lity of Frankling the sucoezsia! Bicdor must prowvida
a Certivfeate of Inswranse shawing proad af insurancs, which cieats or sxcesss regainemernits 5ol
forer in the “Standard Hold Harpvess & Incdemnifizations Clagse, Ard Inserance Requiremsris
Form".

U ARDENDUMS

It iz Lhee respeonstiniliy of the Bldder toowering, @la thie Ciby sf Lranklin wehzive, if A
acadernlaer Lo B coiged Loty ievitetions On bed, s Srasklinkye. ore

F. BO



Purchase of Valves and Actuators on Filter {Equipment Only)
Water Treatment Plant

Description
See Attached Exhibit A — 22 pages in length

NOTE: Strict conformance to these equipment specifications is mandatory. No product
substitutions will be considered.

Evaluation Criteria

Bid will be awarded on the basis of what is most advantageous for the City of Franklin.

Submittal

All bids shall be received by 11:55 a.m. CST, Wednesday, July 31. All bids shall
be mailed or delivered to the following address listed below.

Mailing Delivery

Finance Director Finance Director

City of Franklin City of Franklin

P. O. Box 2805 _ 117 West Cedar Street
Franklin, KY 42135-2805 Franklin, KY 42134

Any or All bids received after submittal date and time will be rejected.

Questions/Comments

Please refer all questions or comments about the design/specifications of this good or service
to:

Jerry Farmer, Water Treatment Plant Superintendent at 270-482-5917. Please send a copy of
the questions/comments in writing to: Jerry Farmer (jerry.farmer@franklinky.org) or fax 270-
586-9418. Any questions need to be submitted by 12:00 p.m. CST on July 31, 2019.

P. 61



BID FORM #2020-01

TO:  City of Franklin
¢/o Purchasing Agent’s Office
P.O. Box 2805
Franklin, KY 42135

FROM: WASCON, Incorporated Phone: 931-823-1388
910 East Main Street Fax: 931-823-4924
Livingston, TN 38570 joshc@wasconinc.com

E-mail:

The undersigned herby certifies that to the best of his/her knowledge and belief, the cost or pricing data
Submitted herein is accurate, complete, and current as of the date set forth here on.

The undersigned hereby certifies that he/she has carefully examined the plans and/or specifications. The
undersigned is familiar with the type of service/equipment/supplies to be furnished as set forth for a
complete installation/supply.

The undersigned proposes to furnish the supplies and/or equipment which will perform in a satisfactory
manner and that is in accordance with the plans and specifications set forth, for the following price.

The Bidder certifies, by signature, that all specifications have been reviewed and that any variations to
the City’s specifications, including both exceptions to or enhancements of same, are clearly stated in an
attachment to this bid.

The Bidder, certifies, by signature, that all addendums issued to this bid offering, if any, have been
reviewed and the Bidder is fully aware of the implications of the addendums on the bid offering, and that
a copy of each issued addendum is signed and included as confirmation of receipt. Itis the responsibility
of the bidder to check the website, www.franklinky.org, for any addendums that may have been issued
before final bid is submitted.

The Bidder, certifies by signature, that the Responsibility of Bidders Form has been fully completed and
attached as part of the bid.

Are there any exceptions to the specific specifications set forth on bid? Yes No X

If yes, please explain.

Company or Individual Name _ WASCON, Incorporated
Doing Business As (DBA)
Street Address 910 East Main Street P.O. Box
City, State, Zip Code Livingston, TN 38570
Josh Cravi

Official Name (printed)

7/29/2019

Official Signatur Date

P. 62



RESPOMSIBILITY OF BIDCER FORMW

Fhis farm st be completed Tn Tl and submitted with bid. Misrepresertation o Teilure to
somplete wili automaticaliy disqualify bl allenformeztion is confidentinl and csempt from
Cpen Reccros Lok, pursuant to £y 2505495,

WASCON, Thoorpeeratad B23-14HM

FPhoane 2| EI"“i]

MAME ]
ADEESS. 910 Farsl Wlvin Street Livinpston T 38570
Blreckor PO Bon ity Nlage Zip Coca

1. 1ype of survicesfsupplias provjded in normal courss of busjaess: WatenWislewaler Douipmeent

2. kengih of tirr in business; ™ FVIE ) N

3. Ceperiene in providing Bid-rogquired sondeosfaupplies: 0 vear o

&, Cariaitly a partydefeindarnl inlowedif(s]? | ] ¥es [X) Mo
IF yees, anpafiive: _ )

B St past hisvory 25 narbyfotofondant in lawsaitis)

A, N..m-_ of contract Iph-rlnrl, Haail |+-|.- IRSLrance carr sf; TR e
ks g 000,000 ol ol ]

o 1T Lenstrucsicn bid:
18] How miaray lior projects curenty I
{b} How rany hids currantly submitted alnogaere?
vo) Hawve hacks been audited by C#AT | bYes I NA
Date of [zt audil; T
E. City uf Frarklin Gesioness Lrense e, VS5 -9 2
2. L=t of refererces (publicor privated and rontact person for whes sheilar services supplios
piratvided,

Clity of VWhite Hoeuze P05 Collage Sireet Rapbserl Aflen f15-672-4550
M:me of Sirm Acddrass Lontact Farson Phonz #
Warar A uthoriiy of Dickson Congly 201 Codvan Feaid Milca Al G154 A1
!"-.'a_m.’: ol Firm dtdress Contact fersca Phcne ¢
Cily ul Zivingstan 201 MeHenir Giecle Jerre Trale WAL BT BATE
Mzme of irm furlcrany Cratasl Porson Flinese i

Peskz: B rnore space is neoded, pleasa attach sepaate sheat(s).

L. I"'?h EAVHEY  onoo- o - _ da solamaly savear that to the hest of my nowledg:
srd belief the abowve Is ke and zocurate statement of facts.
b i e : ,
Signed ¥ — ;""‘ e T DAt g I

State of ]n— :-' g L

EnUnt_-.-' mF _{*:u,af sl

5-'-'1"'11 1o and subsctibiod botore me, 8 Matary Public, this .a;'_"'? chiay o ._\_'jbl_ll B L2017,
My Copamission expleoes = - uf

e AM?ALEZ'I_:.L.#TEJﬂ% . o "ﬂl;:ll, I;:;u' “iy

Motary Palilic ,}‘k-.”} o} lql?"'i::::'
= R ST N,
=] O =

| TEHHEEIEEE H
Zat NOTARY W

P. b3



ATTACHMENT A

NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT

The bidder, by its officers and authorized agents or representatives present at the time of filing
this proposal, being duly sworn on their oaths, say that neither they nor any of them have in any
way, directly or indirectly, entered into any arrangement or agreement with any other bidder or
with any public officer of such City of Franklin, Kentucky, whereby such affidavit or affiant or
either of them has paid or is to pay to such other bidder or public officer any sum of money, or,
has given or is to give to such other bidder or public office anything of value whatsoever, or such
affidavit or affiant or either of them has not directly or indirectly entered into any arrangement
or agreement with any other bidder or bidders, which tends to or does lessen or destroy free
competition in the letting of the contract sought for by the attached proposal, that no
inducement of any form or character other than that which appears on the face of the proposal
will be suggested, offered, paid or delivered to any person whomsoever to influence the
acceptance of the proposal or awarding of the contract, nor has this bidder anv agreement or
understanding of any kind whatsoever, with any person whomsocever to pay, deliver to, or share
with any other person in any way or manner, any of the proceeds of the contract sought by this
proposal.

COMPANY: WASCON, Incorporated

BY: L%

ignature)

Cravins
NAME:
(type or print)
Vice President
TITLE:
7/29/2019
DATE:

P. 64



MANUFACTURER:

K-FLO CRISPIN VALVES

600 FOWLER AVE.

BERWICK, PA 18603
TEL  570-752-4524
FAX  570-752-4962

VALVE DATA SHEET

REPRESENTATIVE:
PEACHTREE VALVES AND EQUIPMENT, LLC

310 BURNHILL AVE.
EVANS, GA 30809

TEL  404-2194975
FAX 706-447-1174

ITEM OQTY. ORDER CODE: PRODUCT DESCRIPTION:
BFV1 1 KK061121120100 6” FLANGED 150B BUTTERFLY VALVE WITH BARE SHAFT
VALVE STYLE KK K-FLO AWWA C-504 BUTTERFLY VALVE.
SIZE 06 SIX INCHES.
BODY STYLE: 1 504 SERIES WITH FLANGED ENDS, ANSI B16.1 125 LB FACE & DRILL.
BODY: i CAST JRON, ASTM A126 CLASS B.
DISC: 2 CAST STAINLESS STEEL, ASTM A351 CF8M, TYPE 316.
SHAFT 1 TYPE 304 STAINLESS STEEL, ASTM A276. -
SEAT/SEALS: 1 BUNA-N. MAX TEMP 180 DEGREES FAHRENHEIT
EXTERIOR COATING: 2 2 COATS, 8 MILS TNEMEC 141 EPOXY PAINT, (BLUE).
SURFACE PREP SSPC-SP10.

INTERIOR COATING: 0 NONE.
AWWA CLASS: 1 AWWA CLASS 150B, ( .150 PSIG SHUT-OFF / 300 PSI SHELL TEST ).
ACTUATOR: 0 BARE SHAFT. ACTUATOR NOT INCLUDED
ACTUATOR MFG: 0 ACTUATOR NOT INCLUDED
EXTERIOR BOLTING: CARBON STEEL, SAE J429 GRADE 2, ZINC PLATED.

CESSORIES OR MOD. Ss
DRAWING NUMBER; 504-6

P. 65




MANUFACTURER:
K-FLO CRISPIN VALVES
600 FOWLER AVE.
BERWICK, PA 18603

TEL  570-752-4524
FAX  570-752-4962

VYALVE DATA SHEET

REPRESENTATIVE;

PEACHTREE VALVES AND EQUIPMENT, LLC
310 BURNHILL AVE.

EVANS, GA 30809

TEL  404-219-4975

FAX  706-447-1174

IIEM QTY. ORDER CODE: PRODUCT DESCRIPTION;

BFV2 1 KK081121120100 8” FLANGED 150B BUTTERFLY VALVE WITH BARE SHAFT
VALVE STYLE KK K-FLO AWWA C-504 BUTTERFLY VALVE.

SIZE 08 EIGHT INCHES.

BODY STYLE: 1 504 SERIES WITH FLANGED ENDS, ANSI B16.1 125 LB FACE & DRILL.
BODY: 1 CAST IRON, ASTM A126 CLASS B.

DISC: 2 CAST STAINLESS STEEL, ASTM A351 CF8M, TYPE 316.

SHAFT 1 TYPE 304 STAINLESS STEEL, ASTM A276.

SEAT/ SEALS: i BUNA-N. MAX TEMP 180 DEGREES FAHRENHEIT

EXTERIOR COATING: 2

INTERIOR COATING: 0

AWWA CLASS: t
ACTUATOR: 0
ACTUATOR MFG: 0
EXTERIOR BOLTING:
ACCESSORIES OR MODIFICATIONS:;

DRAWING NUMBER: 504-8

2 COATS, 8 MILS TNEMEC 141 EPOXY PAINT, (BLUE).
SURFACE PREP SSPC-SP10.

NONE.

AWWA CLASS 150B, ( 150 PSIG SHUT-OFF / 300 PSI SHELL TEST ).
BARE SHAFT. ACTUATOR NOT INCLUDED

ACTUATOR NOT INCLUDED

CARBON STEEL, SAE 1429 GRADE 2, ZINC PLATED.

P. 66




MANUFACTURER:
K-FLO CRISPIN VALVES
600 FOWLER AVE.
BERWICK, PA 18603
TEL  570-752-4524
FAX  570-752-4962

VALVE DATA SHEET

REPRESENTATIVE:
PEACHTREE VALVES AND EQUIPMENT, LLC

310 BURNHILL AVE,
EVANS, GA 30809

TEL  404-219-4975
FAX 706-447-1174

ITEM OTY, ORDER CODE; PRODUCT DESCRIPTION:

BFV3 1 KK201111121100 20" FLANGED 150B BUTTERFLY VALVE WITH BARE SHAFT

VALVE STYLE KK K-FLO AWWA C-504 BUTTERFLY VALVE.

SIZE 18 EIGHTEEN INCHES.

BODY STYLE: 1 504 SERIES WITH FLANGED ENDS, ANSI B16.1 125 LB FACE & DRILL,

BODY: 1 CAST IRON, ASTM A126 CLASS B.

DISC: 1 DUCTILE IRON ASTM A536 GRADE 65-45-12 WITH TYPE 316 STAINLESS
STEEL EDGE.

SHAFT I TYPE 304 STAINLESS STEEL, ASTM A276.

SEAT/ SEALS: 1 BUNA-N. MAX TEMP 180 DEGREES FAHRENHEIT

EXTERIOR COATING: 2

INTERIOR COATING: 1
AWWA CLASS: 1
ACTUATOR: 0
ACTUATOR MFG: 0
EXTERIOR BOLTING:

ACCESSORIES OR MODIFICATIONS:

DRAWING NUMBER: 504-20

TNEMEC 141 EPOXY PAINT, (BLUE) WITH SURFACE PREP SSPC-SP10.
8 MILS TOTAL (TWO COATS 4 MILS PER COAT).

TNEMEC 141 EPOXY PAINT, (BLUE) WITH SURFACE PREP SSPC-SP10.
8 MILS TOTAL (TWO COATS 4 MILS PER COAT).

AWWA CLASS 150B, ( 150 PSIG SHUT-OFF / 300 PSI SHELL TEST).
BARE SHAFT, ACTUATOR NOT INCLUDED.
ACTUATOR NOT INCLUDED

CARBON STEEL, SAE 1429 GRADE 2, ZINC PLATED.

P. 67




MANUFACTURER:
K-FLO CRISPIN VALVES
600 FOWLER AVE.
BERWICK, PA 18603
TEL  570-752-4524
FAX  570-752-4962

VALVE DATA SHEET

RESENTATIVE:
PEACHTREE VALVES AND EQUIPMENT, LLC
310 BURNHILL AVE.
EVANS, GA 30809
TEL  404-219-4975
FAX  706-447-1174

ITEM QTY. ORDER CODE: PRODUCT DESCRIPTION:

BFV4 : 2 KK245111121100 24” FLANGED 150B BUTTERFLY VALVE WITH BARE SHAFT

VALVE STYLE KK K-FLO AWWA C-504 BUTTERFLY VALVE.

SIZE 24 TWENTY-FOUR INCHES.

BODY STYLE: 5 473 SERIES WITH FLANGED ENDS, ANSI B16.1 125 LB FACE & DRILL.

BODY: 1 CAST IRON, ASTM A126 CLASS B.

DISC: 1 DUCTILE IRON ASTM A536 GRADE 65-45-12 WITH TYPE 316 STAINLESS
STEEL EDGE.

SHAFT 1 TYPE 304 STAINLESS STEEL, ASTM A276.

SEAT/SEALS: 1 BUNA-N. MAX TEMP 180 DEGREES FAHRENHEIT

EXTERIOR COATING: 2

INTERIOR COATING: 1

AWWA CLASS: 1
ACTUATOR: 0
ACTUATOR MFG: 0
EXTERIOR BOLTING:

C [0) (®) ATI
DRAWING NUMBER; 24-473 BS

TNEMEC 141 EPOXY PAINT, (BLUE) WITH SURFACE PREP SSPC-SP10.
8 MILS TOTAL (TWO COATS 4 MILS PER COAT).

TNEMEC 141 EPOXY PAINT, (BLUE) WITH SURFACE PREP SSPC-SP10.
8 MILS TOTAL (TWO COATS 4 MILS PER COAT).

AWWA CLASS 150B, ( 150 PSIG SHUT-OFF / 300 PSI SHELL TEST).
BARE SHAFT, ACTUATOR NOT INCLUDED.
ACTUATOR NOT INCLUDED.

CARBON STEEL, SAE J429 GRADE 2, ZINC PLATED.

P. 68




ORDINANCES

P. 68



Sponsors: _Commissioner Powell
Commissioner Williams

Second Reading: _Aug 12,2019

Publication Date:  Aug 15, 2019

ORDINANCE NO. 2019-017
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AND RELATING TO AN EXCLUSIVE FRANCHISEE
TO COLLECT, TRANSPORT AND DISPOSE
OF COMMERCIAL AND RESIDENTIAL SOLID WASTE
WITHIN THE CITY OF FRANKLIN AND
SIMPSON COUNTY, KENTUCKY

WHEREAS, on or about September 4, 2013, the City and Franchisee entered into that
certain Exclusive Commercial and Residential Franchise Agreement, as subsequently modified,
amended, and/or extended (the “Original City Agreement”), for the collection, transportation,
and disposal of all commercial and residential Solid Waste, wastewater treatment plant waste,
and oversized goods within the Franklin Franchise Area;

WHEREAS, on or about October 1, 2016, the City and Franchisee amended that certain

Exclusive Commercial and Residential Franchise Agreement (the “First Amendment to the City

Agreement”);

WHEREAS, on or about June 16, 2015, the County And Franchisee entered into that
certain Exclusive Residential, Commercial, and Industrial Franchise Agreement (the “Original
County Agreement”), for the collection, transportation, and disposal of all residential,
commercial and industrial Solid Waste, wastewater treatment plant waste, and oversized goods

within the Franklin and Simpson County Franchise Area; and

WHEREAS, the County and City wish to combine their respective agreements with
Franchisee and to extend the term thereof, adjust the rates thereunder, and to otherwise modify
the Original City Agreement, as amended, and the Original County Agreement as provided for in

the attached Agreement.

P. 70



WHEREAS, City and County staffs recommended that the City Commission and Fiscal
Court issue an exclusive franchise to collect, transport and dispose of commercial and residential
solid waste within the City of Franklin and Simpson County because multiple franchisees would
increase large truck traffic in the City and County leading to increased wear and tear on the
roadways and an increase in potential traffic hazards caused by the need for collection vehicles
to stop frequently in the roadway during collection;

WHEREAS, City and County staffs recommended that the City Commission and Fiscal
Court issue an exclusive franchise to collect, transport and dispose of residential, commercial
and Wastewater Treatment Plant solid waste within the City and County because of the need to
maintain uniformity and minimize confusion of collection times that would be caused by
multiple franchisees servicing residents, and the synergies and cost savings associated with
having one franchisee to perform the services for bqth the City and County.

WHEREAS, the Franklin City Commission and Simpson Fiscal Court, by and through
this Ordinance, adopt the recommendations of City and County staffs and agree to extend the
existing franchise to Scott to collect, transport and dispose of the Wastewater Treatment Plant
cake sludge, and the commercial and residential solid waste within the City of Franklin and
Simpson County.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of
Franklin, Kentucky and the Fiscal Court of the County of Simpson, Kentucky that the attached
Simpson County and City of Franklin Exclusive Commercial and Residential Amended and
Restated Franchise Agreement which is incorporated herein by reference be approved and that

the Mayor and County Judge Executive be authorized to execute said agreement on behalf of the

P. 71



City of Franklin and Simpson County, Kentucky, respectively.

The City and County shall have the authority to bring an action against any party who
violates the exclusive franchise which is granted pursuant to the Agreement, to enjoin such party
from such violation, impose a fine of $1,000 per day of violation, obtain damages and obtain
other relief that may be allowed pursuant to applicable law from such party.

If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase, or portion of this ordinance is for any
reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any Court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall
be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent provision, and such holdings shall not affect the
validity of the remaining portions of Ordinance.

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith, are, to the extent of such

conflict, hereby repealed.

FIRST READING

SECOND READING

At a meeting of the City Commission of the City of Franklin, Kentucky, held on

, on motion made by and
seconded by , the foregoing ordinance was adopted, after

full discussion, by the following vote:

JAMIE POWELL
HERBERT WILLIAMS
BROWNIE BENNETT
WENDELL STEWART

LARRY DIXON, MAYOR

P. 72



ATTEST:

Cathy Dillard, City Clerk

APPROVED BY:

Larry Dixon, Mayor

P. 73



SIMPSON COUNTY AND CITY OF FRANKLIN , KENTUCKY
EXCLUSIVE COMMERCIAL AND RESIDENTIAL
AMENDED AND RESTATED FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

This Amended and Restated Franchise Agreement, hereinafter referred to as the
“Agreement,” made and entered into on this day of , 2019, by and between the -
Simpson County, Kentucky, 100 Courthouse Square, Franklin, KY 42135, acting through the
Fiscal Court, herein after referred to as the “County,” City of Franklin, Kentucky, 117 West Cedar
Street, Franklin, Kentucky 42134, herein after referred to as the “City,” and Scott Waste Services,
LLC, a Kentucky limited liability company, 1212 Eastland Street, Bowling Green, KY 42102,
hereinafter referred to as the “Franchisee,” (individually a “Party” or collectively, the “Parties).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, on or about September 4, 2013, the City and Franchisee entered into that certain
Exclusive Commercial and Residential Franchise Agreement, as subsequently modified, amended,
and/or extended (the “Original City Agreement”), for the collection, transportation, and disposal
of all commercial and residential Solid Waste, wastewater treatment plant waste, and oversized
goods within the Franklin Franchise Area;

WHEREAS, on or about October 1, 2016, the City and Franchisee amended that certain Exclusive
Commercial and Residential Franchise Agreement (the “First Amendment to the City
Agreement”);

WHEREAS, on or about June 16. 2015, the County and Franchisee entered into that certain
Exclusive Residential, Commercial, and Industrial Franchise Agreement (the “Original County
Agreement”), for the collection, transportation, and disposal of all residential, commercial and
industrial Solid Waste, wastewater treatment plant waste, and oversized goods within the Franklin
County Franchise Area; and

WHEREAS, the County and City wish to combine their respective agreements with Franchisee
to extend the term hereof, adjust the rates thereunder, and to otherwise modify the Original City
Agreement, as amended, and the Original County Agreement as provided for herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises contained herein,
the Parties mutually agree, represent and warrant, as follows:

SECTION I: DEFINITIONS

The following terms as used in this Agreement shall have the meaning set forth below:

1.1 “Agreement” — means this Amended and Restated Franchise Agreement, as the same may
from time to time be amended, modified, or supplemented in accordance with the
respective terms hereof, including attachments and exhibits and ordinances pertaining to

{00086301.DOC.}
P. 74



1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

1.10

the collection of residential, commercial and industrial Solid Waste and wastewater
treatment plant waste.

“Commercial Solid Waste” — means all types of Solid Waste generated by stores, offices,
restaurants, hotels, motels, warehouses, and other service and non-manufacturing activities
and/or activities conducted outside of the designated industrial parks, to the extent that said
Solid Waste is not considered hazardous waste, excluding household and industrial Solid
Waste.

“Consumer Price Index” — means Consumer Price Index for Urban Wage Earners and
Clerical Workers. Expenditures Category “Water and Sewer and Trash Collection,”
published by the U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics.

“Convenience Center” — means a site located at 2416 Kenneth Utley Drive where residents
of Simpson County can drop off Solid Waste, which is not collected at the curb, for a fee.

“First Amendment to the Original City Agreement” — means that certain amendment to the
Exclusive Commercial and Residential Franchise Agreement entered into on or about
October 1, 2016 between the City and Franchisee.

“Franchise Area” — means the unincorporated areas of Simpson County and City of
Franklin Incorporated boundaries, including any future annexed area to the extent not
already provided under this Agreement as an unincorporated area of Simpson County.

“Hazardous Waste” — means waste, in any amount, which is defined, characterized or
designated as hazardous by the United States Environmental Protection Agency or
appropriate State agency by or pursuant to Federal or State law, or waste, in any amount,
which is regulated under Federal or State law. For purposes of this Contract, the term
Hazardous Waste shall also include motor oil, gasoline, paint and paint cans.

“Household Solid Waste” — means Solid Waste, including garbage and trash generated by
single and multiple family residences, bed and breakfast establishments, bunkhouses,
ranger stations, and crew quarters and recreational areas such as picnic areas, parks, and
campgrounds.

“Original City Agreement” — means that certain Exclusive Commercial and Residential
Franchise Agreement entered into on or about September 4, 2013 between the City and
Franchisee.

“Original County Agreement” — means that certain Exclusive Commercial and Residential
Franchise Agreement entered into on or about June 15, 2015 between the County and
Franchisee.

“Oversized goods” — means bulky items and white goods, including but not limited to
chairs, sofas, mattresses, bedsprings, carpet, toys, bicycles, tricycles, shingles, and

{00086301.DOC.}

P. 75



1.12

1.13

1.14

1.15

1.16

2.1

appliances bearing proper certification of prior CFC removal, taken by County residents to
the convenience center or placed at the curb by City residents for collection

“Solid Waste” — means any garbage, refuse, sludge and other discarded material, including
solid, liquid, semi-solid, or contained gaseous material resulting from industrial,
commercial, mining (excluding coal mining wastes, coal mining by-products, refuse, and
overburden), agricultural operations and from community activities, but does not include
those materials including, but not limited to, sand, soil, rock, gravel or bridge debris
extracted as part of a public road construction project funded wholly or in part with state
funds, recovered material, special wastes as designated by KRS 224.50-760, solid or
dissolved material in domestic sewage, manure, crops, crop residue, or a combination
thereof which are placed on the soil for return to the soil as fertilizers or soil conditioners,
or solid or dissolved material in irrigation return flows or industrial discharges which are
point sources subject to permits under Section 402 of the Federal Water Pollution Control
Act, as amended or source, special nuclear or by-product material as defined by the Atomic
energy Act of 1954.

“Rate Modification Date” — means July 1 of each year.

“Recyclable Material” — means any process by which materials which would otherwise
become Solid Waste are collected, separated, or processed and reused or returned to use in
the form of raw materials. Materials that may be collected: plastic #1 and #2 (soft drink,
milk jugs, water bottles, etc.), metal cans (aluminum cans, steel food cans), Paper items -
newspaper, phonebooks, junk mail, magazines, computer paper, cereal boxes, and
cardboard. All items cleaned of food or liquid

“Residential Unit” — means a single family dwelling or one unit of a multi-family dwelling
or mobile home park which is served and billed as an individual residential account within
the Franchise Areas.

“Residential Yard Waste” — means leaves, brush, grass clippings, shrub and tree pruning,
and other vegetative matter resulting from residential landscape maintenance which is
suitable for composting which has been diverted and/or separated from the Solid Waste
stream by the resident and taken to the convenience center or placed at the curb by City
residents for collection.

“Unacceptable Waste” — means Hazardous Waste and any and all other waste which does
not meet the definition of residential or commercial Solid Waste and also includes liquid
waste, tires, dead animals, any burning or smoldering materials, car parts in contact with
any petroleum, batteries, freon, construction and demolition materials.

SECTION II: EXCLUSIVE RIGHT

Exclusive Right of Franchisee — The Franchisee shall have the exclusive right to collect
commercial and residential Solid Waste, wastewater treatment plant waste, and oversized

{00086301.DOC.}

P. 76



3.1

goods within the Franchise Area. County and City shall take all actions necessary to
enforce such franchise including, but not limited to, enacting ordinances allowing County
and City to enforce the franchise and assess penalties against parties who violate
Franchisee’s exclusive franchise, and bringing legal actions as necessary to enforce
Franchisee’s exclusive franchise. The Franchisee may independently enforce the
exclusivity provisions of this Agreement against third-party violators, including but not
limited to seeking injunctive relief and/or damages, and County and City shall use good-
faith efforts to cooperate in such enforcement actions brought by Franchisee.

SECTION I1II: SCOPE OF SERVICES

Collection - Residential

A.

Franchisee shall collect weekly from each residential unit within the Franchise Area
all Solid Waste deposited by the resident in 96 gallon carts at the curb; provided,
however, that Franchisee shall collect Solid Waste placed at locations other than
the curb for those customers who are elderly, disabled and/or that were having their
Solid Waste picked up by the previous Franchisee at an alternate location. A
maximum of one (1) cart and five (5) bags for County Residential Units and a
maximum of two (2) carts for City Residential Units will be collected per week.
The Franchisee may collect residential Solid Waste during the hours of 6:00 a.m.
and 6:00 p.m. taking efforts to minimize the noise and disturbance to residents. The
Franchisee shall leave the resident’s Solid Waste cart and property in a clean and
neat condition.

The Franchisee shall collect weekly from each City Residential Unit (including
duplexes, apartments, condominiums, townhouses and residential trailers) within
the Franchise Area all oversized goods placed at the curb including but not limited
to chairs, sofas, mattresses, bedsprings, carpet, toys, bicycles, tricycles, and
appliances bearing proper certification of prior CFC removal.

To the greatest extent possible the collection of residential Solid Waste and
oversized goods shall occur on the same day.

The Franchisee shall be responsible for determining its collection routes. The
Franchisee shall communicate to residents their collection dates and any alteration
in or to collection dates in sufficient time so as to allow residents to prepare for the
collection of Solid Waste.

The Franchisee shall have no obligation to collect Unacceptable Waste. If there is
Unacceptable Waste in the resident’s cart or at the curb for collection, the
Franchisee shall leave behind such Unacceptable Waste and a statement explaining
why such waste cannot be collected. Franchisee shall not be liable if a resident
tenders Unacceptable Waste (including, but not limited to Hazardous Waste) and
may take any action authorized by law against any resident who tenders
Unacceptable Waste to Franchisee.

{00086301.DOC.}

P. 77



3.2 Collection — Residential Recyclables

A.

The Franchisee shall collect once per month from each City Residential Unit within
the Franchise Area all Recyclable Materials deposited by the resident in 96 gallon
carts at the curb; provided, however, Franchisee shall collect Recyclable Materials
placed at locations other than the curb for those customers who are elderly and or
disabled at an alternate location. A maximum of two carts will be collected per
collection week. The Franchisee may collect residential Recyclable Materials
during the hours of 6:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m. taking efforts to minimize the noise and
disturbance to residents. The Franchisee shall leave the resident’s recycling cart and
property in a clean and neat condition.

The Franchisee shall be responsible for determining its collection routes. The
Franchisee shall communicate to residents their collection dates and any alteration
in or to collection dates in sufficient time so as to allow residents to prepare for the
collection of Recyclable Materials.

The Franchisee shall collect the following items as recyclables.- plastic #1 and #2
(soft drink, milk jugs, water bottles, etc.), metal cans (aluminum cans, steel food
cans), and paper items (newspaper, phonebooks, junk mail, magazines, computer
paper, cereal boxes, and cardboard). All items shall be cleaned of food or liquid by
the resident. The above items maybe modified from time to time based on the
material that is accepted at the recycling outlet.

The Franchisee shall have no obligation to collect Unacceptable Waste. If there is
Unacceptable Waste in the resident’s recycling cart or at the curb for collection,
Franchisee shall leave behind such Unacceptable Waste and a statement explaining
why such waste cannot be collected. Franchisee shall not be liable if a resident
tenders Unacceptable Waste (including, but not limited to Hazardous Waste) and
may take any action authorized by law against any resident who tenders
Unacceptable Waste to Franchisee.

33 Collection — Commercial

A.

The Franchisee shall collect at least weekly (or more often if required by the
commercial entity with additional charges being applicable) from each commercial
unit within the unincorporated areas of the Franchise Area all Solid Waste
deposited by the commercial entity in containers supplied by Franchisee. The
Franchisee may collect commercial Solid Waste during the hours of 6:00 a.m. and
6:00 p.m. taking efforts to minimize the noise and disturbance to customers/clients
of the business. The Franchisee shall leave the entity’s Solid Waste container and
property in a clean and neat condition.

The Franchisee shall be responsible for determining its collection routes. The
Franchisee shall communicate to each commercial entity their collection dates and

{00086301.DOC.}

P. 78



any alteration in or to collection dates in sufficient time so as to allow residents to
prepare for the collection of Solid Waste.

The Franchisee shall have no obligations to collect Unacceptable Waste. If a
commercial entity places Unacceptable Waste in the entity’s container, the
Franchisee shall leave behind such Unacceptable Waste. In such case, Franchisee
shall provide a statement explaining why such waste cannot be collected. It is the
responsibility of the customer to determine the waste characteristics. Franchisee
shall not be liable if customer tenders Unacceptable Waste (including, but not
limited to Hazardous Waste) and may take any action authorized by law against
any customer who tenders Unacceptable Waste to Franchisee.

Commercial entities within the unincorporated portions of the County may also
request Recyclable Material collection services from the Franchisee at prices and
on terms as may be mutually agreed to be the Franchisee and such commercial
entity.

34 Collection — Wastewater Treatment Plant

A.

Franchisee shall provide to the City of Franklin Wastewater Treatment Plant
containers which are suitable for loading, transporting, and unloading the sludge
cake from the Wastewater Plant’s Filter Belt Press to the landfill or other disposal
location. The containers shall be twenty cubic yard size. Further, Franchisee shall
line every container with plastic at the beginning of the term of this agreement, and
Franchisee shall replace the plastic liner for each container each time it is emptied.
Franchisee shall accept sludge cake on an “as needed basis” from the City of
Franklin Wastewater Plant and will transport the sludge cake in 20 yard containers.
Title to the sludge cake will vest in Franchisee at the moment that the cake is placed
in the Franchisee’s trucks or otherwise collected by the Franchisee or its
representative, which will be maintained at the City’s Wastewater Treatment Plant,
but owned by Franchisee. Franchisee warrants and represents that its method of
hauling and disposing of sludge cake is in full compliance with all local, state, and
federal laws and regulations, including but not limited to the laws and regulations
regarding the proper environmental disposal of the wastes which are the subject of
this Agreement.

Franchisee shall be responsible for all transportation of sludge cake from the
Franklin Wastewater Treatment Facility located at 1010 Blackjack Road, Franklin,
Kentucky to the landfill or other licensed and approved disposal facility.
Franchisee shall comply with all local, state, and federal laws with regard to
transporting the sludge cake. The City shall have no responsibility for or control
over the transportation of sludge cake.

Franchisee shall pick up containers at the City of Franklin Wastewater Treatment
Plant on a “call-in” basis between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 3:30 p.m., Monday
through Friday. Franchisee will pick up full containers only. Franchisee shall
complete pick up on calls for service received before noon on the day that the

{00086301.DOC.}

P. 79



3.5

3.6

request is made. Calls received after noon may be serviced the same day or the
following morning. This does not preclude the City and Franchisee to mutually
agree on services and/or times outside the above guidelines or during “Emergency”
situations.

Convenience Center and Recycling Drop Off

A.

Franchisee shall provide a convenience center utilizing the County property located
at 2416 Kenneth Utley Drive. County has made and will continue to make the
property available under the same terms and conditions as currently made available
to the current franchisee.

Franchisee shall provide adequate number of open top containers for the smooth
and efficient operation of the Convenience Center in order to reduce any
unnecessary delays to customer utilizing the Convenience Center.

Franchisee shall provide compartmentalized containers to collect sorted Recyclable
Material delivered to the Convenience Center by County residents.

Franchisee shall empty bulky items and recycling containers as needed to keep the
Convenience Center operating smooth and efficiently.

The Convenience Center shall be manned and open Tuesday and Friday, 8:00 am
to 4:30 pm and Saturday 8:00 am to 12:00 pm, but will be closed Sunday, Monday,
Wednesday, and Thursday.

The Convenience Center shall accept the following recycling items free of charge
(newspapers, tin and bi-metal cans, aluminum cans, plastic containers
(PET/HDPE), NCR paper, magazines and circulars (slick paper) and cardboard).

Transport

A.

The Franchisee shall transport all Solid Waste, Recyclable Materials, and oversized
goods it collects under this Agreement in compliance with all federal, state and
local statutes, ordinances, and regulations and in such a manner as to prevent the
blowing, leaking, and/or spreading of debris. The Franchisee shall not allow debris,
liquid or waste of any kind or content to escape from collection vehicles.

The Franchisee shall obtain all necessary federal, state, and local permits and/or
licenses to collect and transport Solid Waste. The Franchisee shall deliver to the
County and City copies of all permits required for the collection and transport of
Solid Waste and subsequent permit revisions or modifications.

Should the Franchisee elect to operate a Transfer Station or Convenience Center,
the Franchisee shall inform the County and City of the location of the facility and
its hours of operation. Should the Franchisee elect to accept oversize material at

{00086301.DOC.}

P. 80



3.7

3.8

this facility from third parties, the Franchisee shall inform the County and City of
its intent and shall charge a reasonable fee subject to approval of all Parties.

Disposal

A.

The Franchisee shall dispose of or arrange for disposal of all Solid Waste collected
under this Agreement in compliance with all federal, state, and local statutes,
ordinances, and regulations. The Franchisee shall notify the County and City of its
chosen method of disposal and provide all appropriate documentation evidencing
the disposal site’s compliance with all state, federal and local statutes, ordinances,
and regulations.

The Franchisee shall dispose of or arrange for disposal of all Recyclable Materials
collected under this Agreement in compliance with all federal, state, and local
statutes, ordinances, and regulations. The Franchisee shall provide appropriate
documentation evidencing the Material Recovery Facility’s compliance with all
state, federal and local statutes, ordinances, and regulations.

Public Education Program

A.

The Franchisee shall execute a public education program designed to inform all
Commercial and Residential Units within the Franchise Area of the following:
collection schedules, set-out collection procedures and guidelines for collecting
Solid Waste, Recyclable Materials, explain and/or list any Unacceptable Waste,
and provide any other information necessary to inform each commercial and/or
Residential Unit of accepted procedures.

The public education program shall include but not be limited to direct mailings,
flyers, public service announcements, community meetings, contests, presentations
to schools and civic groups, and other related activities to educate the public about
Solid Waste issues. The County and City must review and approve all public
education materials prior to distribution to the public in their respective Franchise
Areas.

The Franchisee shall provide a customer service line with a local or toll free number
that is staffed at least eight hours per day, five days per week to respond to customer
calls and other requests for information.

Franchisee may observes the following holidays:
New Years Day

Memorial Day

July 4th

Labor Day

Thanksgiving

Christmas

{00086301.DOC.}

P. 81



If a holiday falls on a normal collection day then all routes would be collected one
day later following the holiday.

Collection  Schedule Example: Thanksgiving falls on Thursday.
Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday service are the same, but Thursday collections
would be collected Friday, and Friday collections would be collected on Saturday.

In the case of ice storms, floods, tornadoes or other natural disasters, or in the event
of the use of weapons of mass destruction, where the Franchise Area has been
designated a disaster area by local, state or federal authorities, Franchisee will
negotiate with the appropriate authority regarding the cost for cleaning up the
damage caused by such ice storms, floods, tornadoes, or other natural disasters or
use of weapons of mass destruction which exceeded Franchisee’s obligations to
collect Solid Waste, Recyclable Materials and bulky waste.

3.9  Equipment and Personnel

A.

The Franchisee shall have sufficient personnel and shall have on hand at all times
and in good working order such equipment and vehicles as necessary to permit the
Franchisee to adequately and efficiently perform all services described in this
Agreement. All equipment shall be kept in good repair, appearance, and in a
sanitary and clean condition at all times. Equipment and vehicles shall be painted
uniformly with the name of the Franchisee, business telephone number and vehicle
number. All vehicles shall be numbered and a record kept of the vehicles to which
each number is assigned.

The Franchisee’s supervisory personnel must be available for consultation with a
designated franchise coordinator for the County and City and/or customers within
a reasonable time after notification of a request for such consultation.

The Franchisee’s employees shall service the public in a courteous, helpful and
impartial manner. Care shall be taken to prevent damage to a resident’s property
including, but not limited to carts, trees, shrubs, landscaping, flowers and other
plants.

The Franchisee’s employees shall wear a clean and presentable uniform bearing the
company and employee’s name. ‘

The Franchisee shall comply with state, federal and local laws, ordinances, and
regulations relating to wages, hours and other applicable laws relating to the
employment and protection of employees, now or hereafter in effect.

3.10  County Free Services and Amnesty Days

A.

The Franchisee shall accept free of charge roadside litter collected by the Simpson
County Public Works Department.

{00086301.DOC.}

P. 82



3.11

4.1

The Franchisee will provide the Simpson County Fiscal Court up to 20 tons or 60
cubic yards of free disposal per year for residents that they deem hardship cases.

Franchisee and County shall select one day in the spring of each year as Amnesty
Day. Franchisee shall accept up to ten (10) thirty cubic yard open top roll off
containers of acceptable material from County residents.

City and County Facilities

A. The Franchisee shall service the following City and County facilities located within
the Franchise Area at no charge. The City and County agree not to tender
Unacceptable Waste to Franchisee at these locations.

1. City Hall,

2. City Maintenance Department;

3. City Water Plant;

4. City Wastewater Plant (except for sewer disposal addressed in Section 3.3

herein);

5. Franklin-Simpson Planning & Zoning Commission;

6. Simpson County Courthouse and Annex;

7 Simpson County Justice Center facilities;

8. Franklin-Simpson County Parks and Recreation facilities;

9. Simpson County Regional Jail and Sheriff’s office facilities;

10.  Simpson County Road Department;

11. Simpson County Health Department;

12.  East Washington Street Fire Station;

13. Macedonia Road Fire Station;

14, Coroner’s Office;

15.  Franklin Police Department;

16.  Franklin-Simpson Boys and Girls Club;

17. Goodnight House;

18.  Simpson County Archives (Old Jail facility);

19.  Simpson County Animal Shelter; and,

20.  County building known as the “Old Post Office” on 31-W.
SECTION 1V: PERFORMANCE STANDARDS

Compliance

A. The Franchisee must perform its duties under this Agreement in compliance with
all applicable state, federal and local statutes, ordinances, and regulations.

B. The Franchisee agrees to provide to the County and City immediately upon sending

or receipt, copies of all correspondence sent to or received from state or federal
regulatory authorities and notice of all communications with said regulatory

{00086301.DOC.}

P. 83



anlhorlies i coansetion with o related e services peslormed by the Franchisos
eriler s Agrecmoen,

The Frerehizes cmst maintaln it egefprent and perrm the services desczibed i
"2 Azmoment 1nsuch a way a5 to avold excessive debris, Tioodd or ather material
Leing stewn ar ileposiiod along eallzetion rontzs o thoilities vperuaded by
Frazehizes.

BECTION V: FEF STRUCTURE ANID FRANCHISE FEES

Louery Fees

A

HA

The moethly sate for collection of residescind Seltd Woasie authaormieed Berein to be
Falled d eaich peyrdcioating County Beaidential Unit within e anchise Aren shall
Pz 21328 o The service desenbed Fewelin, 1he cherze shadl zppear on each
residznt’s hill.

The ohly vere for eodlecticn of Counly coronercial &elid Waste: authociead
eren shal® b the Bst sftached berete 25 Lahinit 1 oand Gucorporate] Berein by
#rr

elerenie. The dlurge shall sappesr on cach commerclal entity®s bill prepared by
the Franchisce.

The vaie for items delivesed to the Convenience Center authorized harein shall he
mchsled nodhe list atrached ercto as Bxhinit 1 oand incorporadsd Beren by
referencs. The chargs shall ke codlected =0 the ume Soans zee deopped ol al e
Comvenience Center,

The Uranchiaee hears gl eosts sesociared with pecfecsing the services desoribed 10
thus Aareement, which mclude, hul e el ondted S, ths eolloetion, ranspors, and
dispoas. of o arreea g Lol Gliposad ol resideniiad aned commmereial Solid Wasts
amcd wenstewator Treatmem olant waste collected under his Agreerenl.

Lt ees

L

H.

e macwrhly e for cellectom ol CGiiv residential Salid Waste sutharized hercin o
bo il 1o cach Kesidential Loait swithin ke Panchise Area regsed ess of
participriain sha'l he STLS0, Resiclents age 6% and oldze aod those IeniFel as
disalled by the City shall receive wten percert, (0% dizco o The charge shall
appei en anel vasidens otility b

The mentily sate o colleclorm ol cormmmeseial Solid Waaie sutlhoreee hecein shall
b i Tist atachied] bereso as Uahibit 2 and fucorporated heveia by refoonee, The
chnwrge shall appesr en cach zemmerzial entine’s bill prepated by the Tranchise:,

Tha pate to be caarged Tor collection =i the Tranklin Westovaier Plant pursvant te
Section 5.5 of this Agreement shal! beSAT300 per Curnpeter Towd based omoa
fonrtean (14 tonomemilly wetehlavergs, TF manthly seiz o avarase excesds Len

IR E LN I L

P. 84



prercent (10 ben The vate por load wiil be ircrgased hased on the now ave:aze

radims the old average noaliFplicd by 9174 par Lo

2. The mamihly pzre tar collection of reidenifal Beevelalles Materiads aochom ced
heceln %o be balled b enel Hesidedizl Ui within the Tramehise Avea rezavdless ol
prameipation, shall be 8331 for the service deacribed herein, Residenis ame 53 g
aililer wondd those idectified as dizalled by cthe Ciy shall reeeives a ten encent ( 10%)
clizsimunl. Thie chargs she | appear an eact: tesiéents nlilie Bill,

. The Franchiser bears all costs asaociated wich per ooy the services described in
ihis Aorzemcitt, which Inclonde, bl are et miced to. the colleclivn, T, Anil
disprsal ol orarmanging Zor the disposal ol residenifal snd commercial Bolid Wsie
Al swasteveier reaheenl plant wasts collscted under 103 Apreament

Lo

[ e Adjusbirwen] Moecheriam
{

A {ounty

L. Bak: lneleasss:  The Pranchisee shall neufy tie Couney sisiy (807 s
prive fe =0y ochanps b peices A" lees whics may be choarged exenl
Residentinl fees by the Frapchisce or he secomd and subsequent veus ol
the terin hersol shall be mercased worellect Cwnpes o the cost af
leﬂl'-F!‘-.'j.-C]lﬂ, a5 rellecied |:J:'.- Muctmatons o che Consormer Prive Tncdess for
Uvban Wags Earners and Clesice? Wirkera. Exponditoces Catsoiry “Walor
and Seswer sl Tragh Collection (O published by the LS. Departnen
ol Latbwor, Durean of Tabor Statistics. As ol e Gracday of Joly of te fist
voar ol the conirac and every woar thersalier (the “Rate Mod-ficaricn
Prere™ the foe shell be inereased for the cnsoing wearly period hoginming
Tuly 1* inmzafately fallowing the preceding June 30" in the peceniape
deounl egqual w 100% of the Indes. Tor porpeses of compotiza Ce
adnaiment o lees chareed nothis parconpl, (e drercsse shall be
determiinzd by compazing Fueameeey szewn on the indes Tor Yy |, 2018
he Thea shover on May 1, 209 and the Tdex onzach May 13 theread ler shall
e compared 1oothal of e preceding Moy (% and the price incremeed
actordingly lor e pomsd wiieh sos fhoes Toly 15 07 each vear 10 uns 309
of the auccesding, The inoenss, if any, shall tabe elTeel on che raw
rnochi eation date, The current Tees wdll be held flem witil June 360, 2021
Flective Tuly |0 the Residantial Tees wall inereaze by the €11, if e
CUL s 2%ar Less, I the OPT s helwecn 245 ancd 2%, tien the oenesse el
b 29 T vhe CPTis abosre 3% thea the merense will bo 1L 136, Lifective

-

Juler 1, 2022 cund For sl sebeespuent years the lees will imerisse by the CLUL

oy

; Fracehizee oy petition the Counby for rate ad) astnenls ol ressamaklo Hmes
ey the basis of ninsual and subsiantial chacges o the cost ol opesilions,
such s e or revised laws, ordicaoces, or regolalions, o chanecs in

AR R FR L
P. Bb



B. City

{00086301.DOC.}

disposal fees beyond our control, and for other reasons. Any petition for rate
adjustments shall be made at least 90 days prior to the date that said rate
adjustment would be implemented. The County shall have the right, as a
condition for its approval, to demand inspections by itself or by an
independent auditor of pertinent records that demonstrate the need for an
adjustment to the rates. The County is in no way obligated to change rates
even if such requests and reasons are considered reasonable. This
subsection is included herein to allow petition and resolution of such
circumstances.

Additional Carts — Franchisee will supply one cart to each participating
household. Franchisee will supply an additional cart to each house that is
requested for an additional $6.65 per month.

Franchisee at its discretion may implement a fuel surcharge if the price per
gallon for diesel fuel exceeds $4.00. Only commercial customers will be
subject to this surcharge. Surcharge Chart is attached as Exhibit 3.

The County reserves the right to request additional information from the
Franchisee to evaluate a request for a rate increase.

1. Rate Increases — The Franchisee shall notify the County sixty (60) days
prior to any change in price. All fees which may be charged except
Residential fees by the Franchisee for the second and subsequent years
of the term hereof shall be increased to reflect changes in the cost of
operations, as reflected by fluctuations in the Consumer Price Index for
Urban Wage Earners and Clerical Workers. Expenditures Category
“Water and Sewer and Trash Collection (CPI),” published by the U.S.
Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics. As of the first day of
July of the first year of the contract and every year thereafter (the “Rate
Modification Date”), the fee shall be increased for the ensuing yearly
period beginning July 1% immediately following the preceding June 30
in the percentage amount equal to 100% of the Index. For purposes of
computing the adjustment to fees charged in this paragraph, the increase
shall be determined by comparing the amount shown on the index for
May 1, 2018 to that shown on May 1, 2019 and the Index on each May
1% thereafter shall be compared to that of the preceding May 1* and the
price increased accordingly for the period which runs from July 1% of
each year to June 30 of the succeeding. The increase, if any, shall take
effect on the rate modification date. The current fees will be held firm
until June 30, 2021. Effective July 1, 2021, the Residential fees will
increase by the CPL if the CPI is 2% or less. If the CPI is between 2%
and 3%, then the increase will be 2%. If the CPI is above 3% then the

P. 86



{00086301.DOC.}

increase will be CPI- 1%. Effective July 1, 2022 and for all subsequent
years the fees will increase by the CPI.

. Recycling Outlets- The Franchisee shall notify the City one hundred

twenty (120) days prior to the rate modification date if Franchisee
intends to request any change in the recycling collection rate other than
the normal CPI increase outlined above. Request will only be made if
the Franchisee is now being charged to dispose of recyclable material,
and/or the end market location has change and new location is farther
than QRS in Nashville Tennessee. The Franchisee and the City will
work together to resolve the request that will be mutually agreeable to
both parties. The Franchisee may not request an increase in this type of
fee until after July 1, 2025.

. Additional Carts — Franchisee will supply one cart to each household.

Franchisee will supply an additional cart to each house in which itis
requested. Franchise will keep a computerize list of each resident along
with address that receives an additional cart. The Franchisee will
provide the first fifteen hundred (1500) additional carts free of charge.
However, if the quantity of additional carts exceeds fifteen hundred
(1500) the Franchisee will notify the City sixty (60) days prior to rate
modification date that there will be an additional charge.

0 to 1500 - no charge
1501 to 2000 - An additional .45 cents per month to all residential service

customers

2001 to 2500 — An additional .45 cents per month to all residential service

customers.

2501 to 3000 — An additional .40 cents per month to all residential service

customers.

3001 to 3500 — An additional .30 cents per month to all residential service

customers.

4. The City reserves the right to request additional information from the

Franchisee to evaluate a request for a rate increase.

P. 87



5.4  Franchise Fee and Billing Fees

A. County

1.

B. City

{00086301.DOC.}

Franchisee shall bill all participating County residential and all County
commercial customers within the franchise area for services. Franchisee
shall pay to the County a fee of five percent (5%) of collected gross receipts
for residential and commercial service activities under this Agreement in
the unincorporated portions of the Franchise Area, for each contract year or
portion thereof that this Agreement remains in effect (the “County
Franchise Fee”). However, in no event shall the County Franchise Fee be
less than twelve thousand ($12,000.00) dollars per year. The County
Franchise Fee shall be payable within sixty-five (65) days of the last day of
the year in which services were provided by Franchisee for residential
customers using the service. The County Franchise Fee shall be based on
gross receipts from all Solid Waste collection and disposal services for
residential and commercial customers under this Agreement for County
residential and commercials customers during the immediately preceding
year. In the event this Agreement is terminated, the balance due shall be
paid thirty (30) days after the date services are terminated. Each payment
of the County Franchise Fee shall be accompanied by a report in a form
acceptable to the County. Franchisee shall provide additional
documentation upon request.

Franchisee shall bill residential customers quarterly in advance and
commercial customers monthly in advance.

The Franchisee shall identify each customer who fails to make the required
payments for Solid Waste collections, and the County shall fully cooperate
with Franchisee in any delinquent payment collection efforts. Franchisee
shall not be required to provide Solid Waste and / or Recycling collection
service to any customer who is delinquent in payments for service.

The Franchisee hereby agrees to bear the cost of an annual audit of its
records regarding the remitting of the franchise fee if the County, in its
reasonable discretion, deems an audit necessary.

Each month, the City shall withhold ten percent (10%) of the gross receipts
received by the City from utility bill payments attributable to operations
conducted by the Franchisee pertaining to its operations by and through this
Agreement within the incorporated limits of the City which are included
inthe Franchise Area, including the operation of the transfer facility should
the Franchisee elect to operate a transfer facility (the “City Residential
Franchise Fee”). In addition, the City shall withhold three percent (3%) of
the gross receipts received by Franchisee attributable to its operations in the

P. 88



{00086301.DOC.}

City as a collection fee for the City performing residential billing services
(the “City Collection Fee™).

The City shall remit the “Net Amount” collected through utility bill
payments attributable to Solid Waste and Recyclables Materials collection
to the Franchisee within sixty-five (65) days of the last day of the month in
which services were provided by Franchisee. “Net Amount” shall mean the
amount billed to the customer by the City less the City Residential Franchise
Fee, the City Collection Fee, and any and all bad debts, write-offs or
accounts not paid by customers. The City shall identify each customer who
fails to make the required payments for Solid Waste collections and shall
fully cooperate with Franchisee in any delinquent payment collection
efforts. Franchisee shall not be required to provide Solid Waste and / or
recycling collection service to any customer who is delinquent in payments
for service.

The Franchisee hereby agrees to bear the cost of an annual audit of its
records regarding the City Franchise Fee if the City, in its discretion, deems
an audit necessary.

Each month, the Franchisee shall bill all commercial and industrial
customers other than Commercial hand pickup customers, within the
franchise area for services. Franchisee shall pay to the City a fee of ten
percent (10%) of collected gross receipts for commercial and industrial
service activities under this Agreement in the incorporated portions of the
Franchise Area, for each contract year or portion thereof that this
Agreement remains in effect (the “City Commercial Franchise Fee”). The
City Commercial Franchise Fee shall be payable within sixty-five (65) days
of the last day of the month in which services were provided by Franchisee
for commercial and industrial customers using the service. The City
Commercial Fee shall be based on gross receipts from all Solid Waste
collection and disposal services for commercial and industrial customers
under this Agreement in the incorporated portions of the Franchise Area
during the immediately preceding month. In the event this Agreement is
terminated, the balance due shall be paid thirty (30) days after the date
services are terminated. Each payment of the City Commercial Franchise
Fee shall be accompanied by a report in a form reasonably acceptable to the
City, certified by the City Manager, providing the number of commercial
customers serviced and the revenues received therefrom. Franchisee shall
provide additional documentation upon request.

The Franchisee shall identify each commercial or industrial customer who
fails to make the required payments for Solid Waste collections and shall
fully cooperate with City in any delinquent payment collection efforts.
Franchisee shall not be required to provide Solid Waste and / or recycling
collection service to any customer who is delinquent in payments for
service.

P. 89



6. The Franchisee hereby agrees to bear the cost of an annual audit of its
records regarding the remitting of the franchise fee if the City, in its
discretion, deems an audit necessary.

SECTION VI: REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

6.1 Reports to County and City

A.

The Franchisee shall maintain records and report quarterly to the County and City
the volume and source of all commercial, wastewater treatment plant, residential
Solid Waste, recyclables, and oversized goods collected by the Franchisee under
this Agreement during the previous month and the ultimate disposal location of the
waste collected.

The Franchisee shall maintain records and report quarterly to the County and City
on all public education activities undertaken by the Franchisee.

The County and City shall have the authority to request the Franchisee to report to
the County and City Commission on any aspect of services provided under this
Agreement.

The Franchisee shall retain all records required to be maintained under this
Agreement for five (5) years following the expiration of this Agreement.

The Franchisee shall maintain a summary of customer service calls and the
Franchisee’s response.

6.2  Right of Inspection/Audit

Al

Upon reasonable notice, the County and City reserve the right to inspect the
Franchisee’s operations at any time in such a way as to not unreasonably interfere
with the Franchisee’s operations. The Franchisee hereby grants the County and
City a right-of-entry as necessary to exercise this right, as may be necessary for the
County or City to verify compliance with this Agreement upon reasonable notice
within business hours.

The County and City reserve the right to require the Franchisee’s records relating
to the Franchisee’s operations under this Agreement to be audited at any time. The
Franchisee shall bear the cost of any audit required by the County or City. Should
the audit reveal inconsistencies or any other problems, the Franchisee must provide
the County or City with a written explanation including the Franchisee’s plans to
remedy any problem identified.

{00086301.DOC.}

P. 90



7.1

SECTION VII: REQUIRED INSURANCE AND BONDING

Insurance

A.

General Liability Insurance — The Franchisee shall maintain insurance from
companies approved by the County and City, but such approval shall not be
unreasonably withheld, conditioned, or delayed. Said insurance coverage must
protect the County, City, and Franchisee and their respective officials, officers,
agents, employees and representatives from and against any and all claims, losses,
damages, costs and expenses including costs of defense and reasonable attorneys’
fees for injury or damage to persons or property, both real and personal, caused by
the Franchisee’s operations pursuant to the terms of this Agreement. The
Franchisee bears all responsibility for all costs associated with this coverage. The
Franchisee shall maintain the following minimum coverages:

Bodily Injury Per Person $ 2 Million
Bodily Injury Per Occurrence $ 2 Million
Property Damage Per Occurrence  $ 2 Million
Property Damage Aggregate $ 2 Million

Automobile Insurance — The Franchisee shall maintain sufficient automobile
insurance from companies approved by the County and City, but such approval
shall not to be unreasonably withheld, conditioned, or delayed, in order to protect
the County, City, and Franchisee and their respective officials, officers, agents,
employees and representatives from and against any and all claims, losses,
damages, costs and expenses, including cost of defense and reasonable attorneys’
fees for injury or damage to persons or property, both real and personal caused by
the operation of the Franchisee’s vehicles pursuant to this Agreement. The
Franchisee bears all responsibility for all costs associated with this coverage. The
Franchisee shall maintain the following minimum policy limits:

Bodily Injury Per person $ 2 Million
Bodily Injury Per Occurrence $ 2 Million
Property Damage Per Occurrence  $ 2 Million
Property Damage Aggregate $ 2 Million

Worker’s Compensation Insurance — The Franchisee shall maintain worker’s
compensation insurance as required by the laws of the Commonwealth of
Kentucky. The Franchisee bears all responsibility for all costs associated with this
coverage.

Builder’s Risk — If the Franchisee intends to construct or substantially repair any
facilities associated with performing services under this Agreement, the Franchisee
must carry builder’s risk coverage, with the limits of insurance equal to 100% of
the completed value of the project. The coverage shall include the transport and

£00086301.DOC.}

P. 91



7.2

installation of all machinery and/or equipment installed in the facility, and the
Franchisee bears all responsibility for all costs associated with this coverage.

County and City as Additional Insured/Loss Payee — All insurance required under
the terms of the Agreement shall name the County and City as additional insureds.

Performance Bond

A.

Upon the effective date of the Agreement, the Franchisee shall furnish proof of the
posting of a faithful performance bond running to the County and City with good
and sufficient surety approved by the County and City, but such approval shall not
be unreasonably withheld, conditioned, or delayed. The performance bond level
shall equal operating costs of the Franchisee for a 120-day period.

The bond shall be conditioned that the Franchisee shall observe, fulfill and perform
the terms and conditions of this Agreement, and in the case of any breach of
condition of the bond, the amount thereof shall be recoverable from principle and
surety, jointly and severally, for all damages resulting from the failure of Franchisee
to observe and perform its obligations under this Agreement. The bond shall be
maintained by the Franchisee throughout the term of this Agreement.

The County and City hereby reserve the power to require the Franchisee to increase
the amount of the performance bond, in its reasonable discretion, at any time upon
using commercially reasonably efforts if making a determination that the amount
of the bond is insufficient.

The Franchisee shall give 30 days notice to the County and City of any change or
alternation on the performance bond.

SECTION VIII: OWNERSHIP OF COLLECTED MATERIALS

8.1

Ownership of Materials

Title or ownership of all Solid Waste, oversized goods placed in a container for collection
passes to the Franchisee at the point the item is removed from the container and placed in
the Franchisee’s vehicle, unless such waste is Unacceptable Waste. Title to Unacceptable
Waste shall remain with the customer even if such Unacceptable Waste is inadvertently
collected by Franchisee. Notwithstanding the foregoing, all monetary proceeds or losses
from the sale of recycled materials shall be the property of Franchisee.

SECTION IX: INDEMNIFICATION, DUTY TO DEFEND, RELEASE &

9.1

WAIVER

The Franchisee hereby agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the County and City, their
respective officials, officers, employees, agents and representatives (“Indemnified
Parties”) for all claims, losses, damages, penalties, costs and expenses including, but not

£00086301.DOC.}

P. 92



9.2

9.3

9.4

limited to, costs of defense and reasonable attorneys’ fees (“claims”) to the extent resulting
from the Franchisee’s acts or omissions in connection with this Agreement including, but
not limited to, a breach of this Agreement except to the extent caused by the negligence,
willful misconduct, or breach of this Agreement by the County or City. Such claims shall
include but not be limited to damages arising out of liability, suits, claims, demands,
regulatory enforcement actions, attorney’s fees, costs of defense, and other damages arising
out of the collection, transport, processing and disposal of residential Solid Waste and
collection of oversized goods under the terms of this Agreement. The Franchisee’s
obligations shall continue beyond the term of this Agreement should losses, damages, costs
and expenses be incurred after the termination of this Agreement.

If a claim is asserted or a lawsuit is filed against the County or City, either independently
or jointly with the Franchisee which relate to the Franchisee’s activities under the terms of
this Agreement, the Franchisee shall, upon notice to it, defend the Indemnified Parties
against the action, except to the extent that it is based upon the negligence, willful
misconduct, or breach of this Agreement by the Indemnified Parties. This duty to defend
shall continue beyond the term of this Agreement should a claim or lawsuit be asserted or
continue beyond the term of this Agreement. In the event of a final judgment being
obtained against an Indemnified Party either independently or jointly with the Franchisee,
the Franchisee shall pay said judgment and all costs, including costs of defense and
reasonable attorneys’ fees and hold the Indemnified Parties harmless therefrom, except to
the extent caused by the negligence, willful misconduct, or breach of this Agreement by
the Indemnified Parties.

The County or City shall indemnify and hold Franchisee harmless from all liability to the
extent caused by the negligence or willful misconduct of the Indemnified Parties, or the
breach of this Agreement by the County or City.

Should any court or regulatory agency, state or federal, ever seek to establish liability
against an Indemnified Party for the cost of a environmental clean up, recovery, or other
corrective action, or criminal or civil penalty provided by applicable law in connection with
or related to Franchisee’s duties under this Agreement solely related to Solid Waste and/or
Recyclable Materials (and specifically excluding any Unacceptable Waste), the Franchisee
hereby agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the Indemnified Parties for any and
all fines, losses, costs or expenses, including, but not limited to costs of defense and
reasonable attorneys’ fees, to the extent caused by the negligence or willful misconduct of
the Franchisee, or breach of this Agreement by Franchisee, or the failure of Franchisee to
comply with all applicable governmental laws and regulations.

SECTION X: TERM, RENEWAL, MODIFICATIONS AND TRANSFERS

10.1

Renewal

This Agreement shall be effective , 2019 and terminate June 30, 2025.
Upon mutual agreement of all parties, this Agreement may be renewed for two (2)
additional five (5) year term upon mutual agreement of both parties.

£00086301.DOC.}

P. 93



10.2

10.3

10.4

Modification

A.

Either party may seek a modification of this Agreement; however, no modification
shall be effective unless it is signed by authorized representatives of the County or
City, or both, as applicable, and Franchisee.

All requests for modifications shall be made in writing to each party’s designated
representative.

The Franchisee shall furnish upon the County’s or City’s request information,
documents, data and other applicable items pertaining to its request.

Transfers

A.

The Franchisee shall not assign, transfer, or convey this Agreement, or its rights,
duties or obligations hereunder, without prior written consent of the County and
City, which shall not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned, or delayed. Any
attempt to assign, transfer, or convey any part of this Agreement without the
approval of the County and City shall render this Agreement voidable.

Any change in ownership of the Franchisee which differs significantly from that
described by the Franchisee in its proposal shall be considered an assignment,
transfer or conveyance of this Agreement requiring approval from the County and
City.

The Franchisee may not subcontract with a separate entity to perform any service
encompassed by this Agreement without the approval of the County and City. Any
attempt to subcontract with a separate entity to perform service encompassed by
this Agreement without County or City approval shall render this Agreement
voidable.

When seeking the County’s and City’s approval for a transfer, assignment or
conveyance of this Agreement or approval of a subcontract, the Franchisee must
provide, upon the County’s and City’s request, information relating to the
contemplated transfer, assignment, conveyance or subcontract.

Termination

A.

The County and City may terminate this Agreement if the Franchisee is in breach
of this Agreement by giving the Franchisee notice, provided that Franchisee has
been given notice and an opportunity to cure pursuant to Section 12.2 of this
Agreement.

The Franchisee may terminate this Agreement if the County or City is in breach of
this Agreement by giving the County and City notice, provided that County or City

{00086301.DOC.}

P. 94



has been given notice and an opportunity to cure pursuant to Section 12.2 of this
Agreement

SECTION XI: COSTS

11.1  Costs
The County and City reserve the right to charge the Franchisee for any cost incidental to
the renewing, transferring, modifying and enforcing the terms of this Agreement including,
but not limited to, consultant fees and reasonable attorneys’ fees, Franchisee shall
reimburse the County’s and City’s consultant costs if and to the extent that they are
reasonably necessary for the County and City to retain a third party consultant to evaluate
Franchisee’s performance under this Agreement.
SECTION XII: REMEDIES
12.1  Breach
A. As used in this Agreement, “breach” shall mean:
1. a failure to perform or observe any term, provision or requirement of this
Agreement;
2. a failure to comply with any state, federal or local permit or license under
which the Franchisee operates or performs services under this Agreement;
3. a failure to comply with any state or federal statute or regulation or any local
ordinances;
S. the making of an untrue representation;
6. the failure to pay franchise fees; or
7. the occurrence of any act of insolvency by the Franchisee, County, or City,
as the case may be.
122 Cure
In the event of a breach, the non-breaching party shall give the breaching party notice of
the breach, and a reasonable opportunity to cure (which shall be no less than thirty (30)
days).
12.3  Remedies

{00086301.DOC.}

P. 95



A. In the event of a breach, the non-breaching party shall have the right to enforce the
terms and conditions of this Agreement, implementing the following remedies at
the non-breaching party’s option, all such remedies being cumulative.

B. The remedies available to the non-breaching party include:

1. termination of the Franchise and this Agreement pursuant to Section 10.4
of this Agreement;

2. closure of all convenience centers, transfer stations or other similar facilities
operated in the County and City by the Franchisee under this Agreement
and the cessation of all activities in the County and City by the Franchisee
relating to this Agreement;

3. the right to bring any legal proceeding in the nature of injunction, specific
performance or other equitable remedy. Each party hereby acknowledges
that any substantial and continuing breach of this Agreement will cause
irreparable harm to the non-breaching party and that damages at law are an
inadequate remedy for such a breach of this Agreement;

4. any other remedy provided by this Agreement; and
5. any other remedy allowed by applicable law.
C. Remedies Cumulative. Each right, power and remedy provided in this Agreement

or now or hereafter existed at law, in equity, by statute, or otherwise shall be
cumulative and concurrent and shall be in addition to every other such right, power
or remedy. The exercise or the beginning of the exercise or the forbearance of the
exercise by the non-breaching party of any one or more of such rights, powers or
remedies shall not preclude the simultaneous or later exercise by the non-breaching
party of any or all such rights, powers or remedies.

D. Failure to insist upon strict performance of any covenant, obligation, term or
requirement of this Agreement shall not be a waiver of a right to demand strict
performance in the future.

SECTION XIII: INTERPRETATION AND CONSTRUCTION OF THIS
AGREEMENT

13.1 Complete Agreement

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement and understanding between the parties
hereto and replaces, cancels and supersedes any prior agreements and understandings
relating to the subject mater hereof. The Franchisee, County, and City agree and warrant
that there is no agreement, representation or other inducement for the execution of this
Agreement other than the consideration recited herein.

£00086301.DOC.}
P. 96



13.2

13.3

13.4

13.5

13.6

Governing Law and Venue

A. This Agreement is executed in the Commonwealth of Kentucky and all matters
pertaining to the validity, construction, interpretation and effect of this Agreement
shall be governed by the laws of the Commonwealth of Kentucky.

B. The venue shall be Simpson County, Kentucky.
Construction

Should any provision of this Agreement require interpretation or construction, it is agreed
by the parties hereto that a court, administrative body or other entity interpreting or
construing this Agreement shall not apply a presumption that the provisions hereof shall
be more strictly construed against one party than another by reason of the rule of
construction that a document is to be more strictly construed against the party who itself or
through its agent prepared the same. The headings or sections and subsections are for
convenience only and shall not affect or control the meaning or construction of any of the
provisions of this Agreement.

Notices

A. All notices, requests, demands or other communications required under this
Agreement shall be made in writing and shall be served by hand delivery or by
placing such in the United States Mail, certified mail, return receipt requested and
bearing adequate postage. Each notice shall be effective upon receipt. Rejection,
refusal to accept or the inability to deliver because of changed address or status
shall be deemed to be receipt of the notice sent.

B. The Franchisee shall notify the County Judge Executive and City Manager of any
change of address or change of personnel to whom all notices, requests, demands
or other communications should be directed.

Severability

In the event that any term, provision, or covenant hereunder shall be held invalid or
unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder of this Agreement shall
remain valid and enforceable by any party and the invalid or unenforceable covenant shall
automatically be deemed modified and amended to provide for the maximum rights
available under applicable law to the party who is the beneficiary of the covenant in
question.

Third Parties

{00086301.DOC.}

P. 97



Nothing in this Agreement, express or implied, is intended to confer any right or remedies
on any person other than the parties expressly named herein and their respective permanent
successors, assigns and legal representatives.

13.7  Authority of Parties
The parties expressly represent and warrant that the individuals who have executed this

Agreement are authorized to sign on behalf of such entities for the purpose of duly binding
such entities to this Agreement.

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]

£00086301.DOC.}
P. 98



IN TESTIMONY WHEREOQOF, the County and City has caused this Agreement to be executed for and on
its behalf by its duly authorized Mayor and attested by the County Clerk, and Scott Waste Services, L.L.C.
has caused this instrument to be executed by its duly authorized representative.

COUNTY OF SIMPSON, KENTUCKY

Mason Barnes, Judge Executive

Attested by:

Pam Rohrs, Fiscal Court Clerk

CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

Larry Dixon, Mayor

Attested by:

Cathy Dillard, City Clerk

SCOTT WASTE SERICES, LLC

By:
WASTE CONNECTIONS US, INC., its
Manager
STATE OF )
)
COUNTY OF )
Subscribed and sworn to before me by of Scott Waste Services, L.L.C. to be his
free and voluntary act and deed on this the day of April, 2019.
Notary Public

My commission expires:

{00086301.DOC.}
P. 99



001 °'d

SCOTT WASTE SERVICES, LLC.

SIMPSON COUNTY RATES

Rates effective July 1, 2019

EXHIBIT 1

*dkek
CONTAINER PICKUP PICKUP PICKUP PICKUP PICKUP Extra

SIZE 1 x weekly 2 X weekly 3 X weekly 4 X weekly 5 X weekly Empty

Commercial/96 Gallon $21.51 $43.02 n/a n/a n/a $7.00

2 cuyard $38.45 $76.90 $115.35 $153.80 $192.25 2$0.00

3 cu yard $57.68 $115.35 $173.03 $230.70 $288.38 2$5.00

4 cuyard $76.90 $153.80 $230.70 $307.60 $384.50 ??0.00

6 cu yard $115.35 $230.70 $346.05 $461.40 $576.76 4$0.00

8 cu yard $153.80 $307.60 $461.40 $615.21 $769.01 5$0.00

RESIDENTIAL Monthly

CHARGES: Quarterly Advanced

Simpson County 395$85

Simpson 2nd Cart 6$i65

Simpson County 12.88

{00086301.DOC.}




LOL °d

SCOTT WASTE SERVICES, LLC.

CITY OF FRANKLIN RATES

COMMERCIAL CHARGES:

EXHIBIT 2

*kk
CONTAINER PICKUP PICKUP PICKUP PICKUP PICKUP Extra
SIZE 1 x weekly 2 X weekly 3 X weekly 4 X weekly 5 X weekly Empty

Commercial/96 Gailon $22.83 $45.66 $68.49 $91.32 $114.14 $7.00
2 cu yard $30.66 $61.31 $91.97 $122.63 $153.28 $15.00
4 cu yard $61.31 $122.63 $183.94 $245.25 $306.56 $30.00
6 cu yard $91.97 $183.94 $275.91 $367.88 $459.85 $45.00
8 cu yard $122.63 $245.25 $367.88 $490.50 $613.13 $60.00
RESIDENT!AL CHARGES: Monthly
Residential Rate 16.31
Senior Citizen Rate 14.70

City of Franklin Wastewater Plant - Sludge Removal:
$675.00 per dumpster load based on a fourteen (14) ton monthly weight average.

Note: if monthly weight average exceeds ten percent (10%) of the 14 ton limit referenced above, then the rate per load will be increased based

on the new average minus the old average multiplied by $41.74 per ton.

{00086301.DOC.}




£uno)) - yaey)) IdIeyoang Png
€ LIGTHXH

{{DOA’10£98000}

P. 102



ORDINANCE NO. 2019 - 018

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING AMENDED ZONING REGULATIONS OF THE
CITY OF FRANKLIN AND SIMPSON COUNTY, KENTUCKY
IN ARTICLE 9, SECTIONS 9.7.7 THROUGH 9.7.12
AS RECOMMENDED BY THE FRANKLIN-SIMPSON PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

WHEREAS, after a public hearing on Tuesday, June 4, 2019, and pursuant to KRS 100.210 and all other
applicable statutes, the Franklin-Simpson County Planning and Zoning Commission approved revisions in Article 9,
Sections 9.7.7 through 9.7.12 of the Zoning Regulations of the City of Franklin and Simpson County, Kentucky at a
meeting held on Tuesday, June 4, 2019, and submitted the regulations to the Board of City Commissioners of the
City of Franklin for consideration and adoption; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City of Franklin to adopt said regulations.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City of Franklin, Kentucky, acting by and through its
Board of City Commissioners as follows:

I. The amended zoning regulations contained in Article 9, Sections 9.7.7 through 9.7.12 of the City
of Franklin and Simpson County, Kentucky approved by the Franklin-Simpson County Planning and Zoning
Commission on Tuesday, June 4, 2019 are hereby adopted and all of the provisions, conditions and terms of such
regulations on file in the office of the Franklin-Simpson County Planning and Zoning Commission and the office of
the City Clerk of the City of Franklin are hereby referred to, adopted, and made a part hereof as if fully set out in
this ordinance. The additions and revisions are as follows:

9.7.7  Processing Application
Applications for the construction of cellular antenna towers for cellular telecommunications services or
personal communications services shall be processed as follows:

a. At least one (1) public hearing on the proposal shall be held, at which hearing interested parties
and citizens shall have the opportunity to be heard. Notice of the time and place of such hearing
shall be published at least once, in a newspaper of general circulation in the county, provided that
one (1) publication occurs not less than seven (7) calendar days not more than twenty-one (21)
calendar days before the occurrence of such hearing,

b. Notice of the proposal shall be posted by the applicant and shall remain in a visible location on the
proposed site until final disposition of application. Such notice shall consist of a written notice, of
durable material at least two (2) feet by four (4) feet in size, stating that “[Name of Applicant]
proposed to construct a telecommunications tower on this site” and including the addresses and
telephone numbers of the applicant and the planning commission.

c. Notice of the proposal shall be posted by the applicant and shall remain on the public road nearest
the site until final disposition of the application. Such notice shall consist of a written notice, of
durable material at least two (2) feet by four (4) feet in size, stating that “[Name of Applicant]
proposes to construct a telecommunications tower near this site” and including the addresses and
telephone numbers of the applicant and the planning commission.

d. Notice of the hearing shall be given at least fourteen (14) days in advance of the hearing by
certified mail, return receipt requested, to the owner of every parcel of property within five
hundred (500) feet of the proposed tower or property contiguous to the site upon which the tower
is proposed to be constructed. Said notice shall include a map of the location of the proposed
construction, the telephone number and address of the planning commission, and shall inform the
addressee of his or her right to participate in the planning commission’s proceedings on the
application. Records maintained by the Property Valuation Administrator may be relied upon
conclusively to determine the identity and address of said owner. In the event such property is in
condominium or cooperative forms of ownership, then the person notified by mail shall be the
president or chairperson of the owner group which administers property commonly owned by the
condominium or cooperative owners. A joint notice may be mailed to two or more co-owners of

P. 103



9.7.8

an adjoining property who are listed in the Property Valuation Administrator’s records as having
the same address.

Upon holding such hearing, the planning commission shall, within sixty (60) days commencing
from the date that the application is received by the planning commission, or within a date
specified in a written agreement between the planning commission and the applicant, make its
final decision to approve or disapprove the uniform application. If the planning commission fails
to issue a final decision within sixty (60) days, and if there is no written agreement between the
planning commission and the utility to a specific date for the planning commission to issue a
decision, it shall be presumed that the planning commission has approved the utility’s uniform
application. In the event the application is filed in a timely manner where the planning
commission’s regular scheduled monthly meeting will not accommodate a public hearing, the
planning commission will request a written agreement between said commission and the applicant
to extend the sixty (60) day deadline.

Design Standards

The applicant shall provide information demonstrating compliance with the following requirements.
Where the planning commission finds that circumstances or conditions relating to the particular application
are such that one or more of the requirements listed below are not necessary or desirable for the protection
of surrounding property or the public health, safety, and general welfare, and that such special conditions or
circumstances make one or more said requirements unreasonable, the planning commission, or its duly
authorized representative, may modify or waive such requirement, either permanently or on a temporary
basis. Any such modification or waiver shall be requested by the applicant, and the applicant shall submit a
written justification for each requested modification or waiver.

a.

ga

All structures, except fences, shall be located a minimum distance from the property line or lease
line of any adjoining property that is equal to one-half (1/2) the height of the tower, but not less
than fifty (50) feet.

A cellular antenna tower, or alternative antenna tower structure, may be constructed to a maximum
height of two hundred (200) feet regardless of the maximum height requirements listed in the
specific zoning district. This also applies to any tower taller than fifteen (15) feet constructed on
the top of another building or structure, with the height being the overall height of
building/structure and tower together, measured from the grade to the highest point. The planning
commission may allow antennas greater than two hundred (200) feet in height upon review of the
applicant’s justification that the additional height meets the criteria identified in Section 9.7.9.

The cellular antenna tower shall be constructed in compliance with the current ANSI/EIA/TIA
222-F standards and other applicable state standards.

Cellular antenna towers shall not be illuminated, except in accordance with other state or federal
regulations.

The site shall be unstaffed. Personnel may periodically visit the site for maintenance, equipment
modification or repairs. To accommodate such visits, ingress/egress shall only be from approved
access points.

Woven wire or chain line (eighty percent (80%) open) or solid fences made from wood or other
materials (less than fifty percent (50%) open) shall be used to enclose the site. Such fences shall
not be less than six (6) feet in height or more than eight (8) feet in height. The use of barb wire or
sharp pointed fences shall be prohibited. Such fence may be located within the front, side, or rear
yard.

Screening shall be provided by evergreen trees, with a minimum height of six (6) feet, planted in a
staggered pattern at a maximum distance of fifteen (15) feet on center. The screening shall be
placed in an area between the property line, or lease line, and a ten (10) feet setback.

Any site to be purchased or leased for the installation of a cellular antenna tower, or alternative
antenna tower, and ancillary facilities, shall be at least five thousand (5,000) square feet in area.
All new cellular antenna towers shall be designed and constructed to accommodate a minimum of
three (3) service providers.

All option and site lease agreements shall not prohibit the possibility of co-location.

P. 104



Section 9.7.7 will be renumbered to 9.7.9.
Section 9.7.8 will be renumbered to 9.7.10.
Section 9.7.9 will be renumbered to 9.7.11.

9.7.12  Confidentiality

From the time that a uniform application is received by the planning commission, all information contained in the
application and any updates, except for any map or other information that specifically identifies the proposed
location of the cellular antenna tower then being reviewed, shall be deemed confidential and proprietary within the
meaning of KRS 61.878. The planning commission shall deny any public request for the inspection of this
information, whether submitted under Kentucky’s Open Records Act or otherwise, except when ordered to release
the information by a court of competent jurisdiction, or when and to the extent that confidentiality is waived in
writing by the applying utility.

2. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion of this ordinance is for any reason
held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate,
distinct, and independent provision, and such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof.
All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are, to the extent of such conflict, hereby repealed.

FIRST READING

SECOND READING

At a meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the City of Franklin, Kentucky, held on August ,
2019, on motion made by , and seconded by , the foregoing
ordinance was adopted, after full discussion, by the following vote:

LARRY DIXON, MAYOR
JAMIE POWELL
BROWNIE BENNETT
WENDELL STEWART
HERBERT WILLIAMS

APPROVED BY:

Larry Dixon, Mayor
ATTEST: *

Cathy Dillard, City Clerk

P. 105



UOSIPEIN
M/BuIp|ing 18|1ed







'

pratie

AP i e
..._H.._W.... ....n....

ettt b




Ul PO|[ED 8ABY aM 1SOW -1S
A118QIT UO S8NssI |[Blual JUBISUON)




Mayor

From: Audrey Spillman <audreyspillman@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2019 1:31 PM

To: Mayor; Jamie Powell; Wendell Stewart; Brownie Bennett; Herbert Williams;
Mbarnes@simpsoncounty.us

Subject: To Whom it May Concern

To Whom is May Concern:)

My name is Audrey Hubbard and I'm new to the Franklin area. I absolutely love the sense of community I have
found within Franklin and love all the different community and family friendly activities offered throughout the
year.

My husband and [ moved over a year ago from Nashville because we found a beautiful home in Franklin and
wanted to just have a getaway from the hustle and bustle of the ever growing Nashville area.

Having said that, I as well as other moms in the Franklin area, have been wondering if there is any possibly that
we could get a kid friendly playground/splash area near the Square? Preferably the empty lot across from the
soon to be renovated library? As of now, to get to a great playground area, we have to go to White House,
Nashville or Bowling Green for those opportunities. It would be nice to be able to have an area in Franklin, near
the Square, where it could further strengthen that sense of community with our children and families. It would
also provide another incentive for Franklin to be a destination for families to come to and further entice people
to shop the Square as they could make more of a family outing of it. This would it turn help the businesses
within the Square as well.

It would also provide an opportunity for families who may not have the means to drive their kids to Bowling
Green, White House or Nashville; to experience the joys of playing on a really nice playground // Splash Pad

arca.

If there's anything I can do on my end, to help rally other moms and members of the community, to get this in
motion, I am happy to do so! Please let me know what I can do.

I know building a nice playground and splash pad is not a cheap en-devour but I believe it is possible and
believe that it is a positive addition to Franklin that others would be happy to get behind as well!

Thank you so much for your time!

Audrey



SAOURTESY RECORD OF ATTENDANCE
DATL: g 12 Seld oy COMMISSION MEETING
City Tall, 117 W Cedur Street

Franklin, KX

CONTACL INFORMATION

NAME

ADDRES S

P1ICNE MUMGER

J\%E!:Ej_éf_:-ﬁﬂi e

o e o T

s

1
(1

" . d .y
e PR B o R

AI6-34E <042

Lo

T L gz s s
‘i E:l Ih"‘.:'tS f‘%&ﬁﬂ% FA0 -2 2-C74:
r-"“..,.t L';'.HI\,-.‘; 270 (T -awdd
i
Pogrepn (o : A0 - OO
' _r-"*b'.{ . {: ety S Fra r'!."ll“ﬂllln Ever iT —
P

- .i |I.'1 ll-l,;: f._:,

EEY

oy
| '..'

K
fﬂﬁ ?-’1 ﬂrf'r' x.i'j} .-jl'n.,-‘

Fu ;': i '.L.-"-Jr- ¥ 2o ',-.-':;r

2 AP Ti e f

Kevin Alle—

- f
e ok B K I

an-32)- Y W,

V) dse [ hani s




